Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
oard of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday, December 6, 2006

Conference Room, Hospice of the
Owens Valley



AGENDA

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

December 6, 2006 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Conference Room of the Hospice of the Owens Valley

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.),

2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

3. Approval of minutes of the October 18, 2006 regular meeting.

4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of September 2006 — J. Halfen,

5. Administrator’s Report — John Halfen.

A. Building Report F. Board Member re-election

B. Solar energy, Rebuild Project G. Radiology Equipment (action item)

C. Cost of Living Adjustment (action item) H. Groundbreaking

D. Critical Access Hospital Update I. Regional Service Planning Commission
E. Patient dumping

6. Chief of Staff Report — Taema Weiss, M.D.

A. Action items:

1.

= SR S NV

Policy and Procedure approval, “Preoperative Early Pregnancy Testing Protocol”
Policy and Procedure approval, “Perinatal HIV Prevention Program”

Policy and Procedure approval, “Newborn Hepatitus B Vaccine”

Policy and Procedure approval, “(Newborn) Blood Glucose Monitoring Protocol”
Medical Staff Reappointment (action item)

Credentialing timing issue (action item)

7. Old Business _
A. Employee Satisfaction Survey (follow-up and possible action)

B. Communications tower lease (action item)
C. Purchase of Honda CRV (action item)
D. Letter from Patrick Plunkett, M.D.



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, December 6, 2006

8. New Business
A. Digital Mammography proposal (action item)
B. Blood analyzer purchase (action item)
C. Contract with Robin Cromer-Tyler, M.D. (action item)
E

. Electronic Health Record Hardware and Software Purchase for NIH Rural Health Clinic

(action item)
F. Terason Color Doppler Ultrasound Purchase (action item)
G. Accept bids for Construction Project (possible action)

9. Reports from Board Members on Items of Interest
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962). -

12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session
13. Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board of Directors on Items of Interest.

14. Adjournment



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 7
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
Pat Calloway, Secretary
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
Michael Phillips, M.D.
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Richard Nicholson, M.D., Vice Chief of Staff
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENTS Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
ON AGENDA were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the September 20, 2006 regular meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the
STATISTIAL REPORTS  financial and statistical reports for the month of August 2006. Mr. Halfen

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

COMPLAINT ABOUT
AN EMPLOYEE

noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues
over expenses of $550, 641. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:

Inpatient revenue was over budget

Total Expenses were under budget

Wages and Salaries and Employee benefits were under budget

Total Assets continue to grow steadily

Liabilities experienced no significant change

Year-to-date net revenue is $733,548
Mr. Halfen noted a portion of the Hospital’s long term assets are liquid, in
case they are needed to help with cash flow during the Hospital rebuild
project. He also called attention to the fact that the Hospital’s bad debt
expense has steadily increased, due to a trend toward having to write off
an increasing number of delinquent patient accounts. It was moved by Pat
Calloway, seconded by Michael Phillips, M.D. and passed to approve the
financial reports for the month of August 2006.

Mr. Halfen informed those present that a complaint about an employee
was heard in closed session during the last regular meeting of the District
Board. No action was taken in regard to the complaint.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 7

BUILDING UPDATE

MEDICAL STAFF
DONATION TO
EMPLOYEES
COMMITTEE

Mr. Halfen reported that subcontractor bids for the new Support and
Radiology buildings have been received and they are dramatically higher
than original projections. Bids for the plumbing portion of the project
came in around the expected amount, but bids for other portions of the
rebuild came in at twice the amount originally projected or higher. Turner
Construction representatives feel one reason the bids came in so high may
be that the contractors involved are also bidding on four projects in the
Reno area, that are larger than the Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) rebuild.
That factor along with dramatically rising construction costs across the
nation could possibly drive the total price for the Hospital rebuild to
around 55 million dollars if current trends in the industry do not improve.

Mr. Halfen feels it may in the Hospital’s best interest to reject those bids
that came in higher than expected and re-bid them in an attempt to obtain
a lower price. Bids that came in at acceptable amounts can be approved
while the others can be re-bid in an attempt to draw in more reasonable
prices. Another suggestion was made to reject the current bids and wait
until the spring to re-bid the project, in hopes that industry trends will
improve during the next several months. F ollowing discussion this
suggestion was rejected due to the fact that construction costs could still
continue to rise in the next several months. A third suggestion was made
to re-bid the project continuously until more desirable bids are obtained.
Mr. Halfen stated he does not plan to go back to taxpayers to ask for
additional tax dollars to cover the Hospital rebuild project, and he intends
to cover construction overages with revenue from Hospital operations and
from debt service if necessary. Mr. Halfen is interested in conducting a
debt capacity study in order to determine how much the Hospital might be
able to borrow toward covering the increase in building costs.

The current bids came in only a few hours in advance of the start of this
meeting, so they have yet to be analyzed in great detail. It was suggested
that a special meeting of the Board of Directors be called after the bids
have been reviewed in greater detail, and at that point the Board can
decide on what action to take regarding the bids. Following discussion, it
was decided that a special meeting of the District Board will be called
tentatively for Monday, October 30™ at noon in the Administration
meeting room at Northern Inyo Hospital. Turner Construction
representatives will be asked to be present at that meeting.

On an additional note regarding the rebuild project, Mr. Halfen informed
the Board that the concerns the City of Bishop had about drainage issues
in the area of the Hospital and Home Street Middle School have been
resolved, and the City no longer has any concerns in this area.

Mr. Halfen stated that the agenda item “Medical Staff Donation to the
Sunshine Committee” will be discussed as part of the Chief of Staff report
later in this meeting.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 7

REGIONAL SERVICE
PLANNING MEETING

GROUNDBREAKING

FLU SHOT CLINIC

AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

TRUSTEE
SUBSCRIPTION
RENEWAL

EVEREST CHALLENGE

DONATION, DR. TOM
REID

OTHER

Mr. Halfen reported that the Regional Service Planning Commission met
to discuss taking the next steps necessary to reinstate an LVN training
program in this area. The meeting was productive and it looks promising
that an LVN training program will start up at Cerro Coso Community
College in the fall of 2007.

The group also discussed the benefits and challenges of NIH and
Mammoth Hospital continuing to share urology services, and orthopaedic
surgeon services.

Mr. Halfen stated that the Hospital rebuild project groundbreaking
ceremony will take place as soon as possible after the Board takes action
on the current construction bids. Mr. Halfen hopes the ceremony will take
place during the first week of December.

Mr. Halfen also informed the Board that the Rural Health Clinic’s annual
drive-throu%h flu shot clinic will be held on Wednesday and Thursday,
October 25" and 26™. Additionally, NIH employees who wish to receive
a flu shot may receive their immunization free of charge through the NIH
Employee Health Department.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the Hospital’s Financial Statements for the
years ending June 2006 and June 2005, which have been audited by KC
Miller Associates. Adjustments made by the auditing firm include
changes to inventory totals and adjustments to the Hospital’s bond
payable fund, for a net change of - $25,247.28. It was moved by Michael
Phillips, M.D., seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the
financial statements audited by KC Miller Associates as presented.

Mr. Halfen asked if any member of the Board of Directors was interested
in renewing their subscription to Trustee Magazine. None of the members
of the Board felt it was necessary to renew their subscription.

Mr. Halfen informed the Board that Thomas Reid, M.D. donated $2,500
of the proceeds from the Everest Challenge bicycle race to the NIH
Foundation. Mr. Halfen expressed his appreciation of Doctor Reid’s
generosity, and complimented Doctor Reid on the success of the event.

Mr. Halfen also reported that the NIH semi-annual brood drive will now
be co-sponsored by the Bishop Sunrise Rotary Club and the NIH
Auxiliary. Mr. Halfen thanked both groups for volunteering their time
and energy to the blood drive effort.

Mr. Halfen also noted that Radiology Director Marsha Winston has
resigned in order to accept the Radiology Director position at Mammoth
Hospital. The Hospital wishes Ms.Winston well in her future
employment endeavors.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 7

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

CRITICAL ACCESS
UPDATE

Maggie Egan, Medical Staff Coordinator reported the Medical Staff
Executive Committee has made the following recommendations to the
District Board:

1. Approval of the Hospital-wide policy and procedure entitled
Informed Consent Required for Pregnant Patients Before
Radiologic Procedures. 1t was moved by Doctor Phillips,
seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the policy
and procedure as presented.

2. Advancement of Mammoth-based urologist Tomi Bortolazzo,
M.D. to Active Staff with privileges as previously granted. It was
moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and
passed to approve the advancement of Doctor Bortolazzo.

3. Advancement of Mammoth-based orthopaedic surgeon Mark
Robinson, M.D. to Active Staff with privileges as previously
granted. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms.
Calloway, and passed to approve the advancement of Doctor
Robinson.

4. The appointment of Sierra Park Orthopaedic Clinic fellow
Alexander Denes, M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital Provisional
Consulting Medical Staff with requested privileges related to his
orthopaedic fellowship. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma,
seconded by Ms. Calloway, and passed to approve the
appointment of Doctor Denes as recommended.

5. Acceptance of letters of resignation from Staff Radiologist John
Montin, M.D. and Staff urologist Daniel Eventov, M.D. It was
moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and
passed to approve the letters of resignation as presented.

Ms. Egan additionally reported that the Medical Staff discussed at great
length the appropriateness of holding floor beds for possible admissions
of Emergency Room (ER) and other hospital patients. It was agreed that
floor beds should be available on a first-come, first-served basis, with the
understanding that Medical Staff and Hospital Staff will work together to
facilitate the best care for all patients.

Ms. Egan also noted that in a show of support and appreciation of
Hospital staff, the Medical Staff has agreed to pay for the band that will
perform at the NTH Employee Christmas party to be held in December.

Vice Chief of Staff Richard Nicholson, M.D. reported the Executive
Committee also discussed compensation for non-contracted Services
Chiefs who conduct peer review. This topic will be addressed as part of
the New Business portion of this meeting.

Mr. Halfen informed the Board that the Hospital’s Critical Access
application is continuing through processing, and that it has been held up
due to minor paperwork glitches that have hopefully been resolved. As




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 7

EMPLOYEE
SATISFACTION
SURVEY

NIH PERFORMANCE
IMPROVEMENT PLAN

COMMUNICATIONS
TOWER LEASE
NEW BUSINESS

GE CENTRICITY
SOFTWARE PURCHASE

QUADRAMED TEMPUS
ONE SCHEDULING

soon as NIH achieves Critical Access status, the Hospital will proceed
with submitting its application for designation of swing beds.

Mr. Halfen reported that follow-up on the NTH Employee Satisfaction
Survey revealed unhappiness on the part of many employees regarding
their survey responses being shared with the rest of the Hospital staff.
The sharing of comments was considered by many to be a breach of
confidentiality, which is of concern if it results in employees not
responding honestly to future surveys. The current survey is still being
discussed by Administration and Department Heads, and Department
Heads are being asked to help find solutions to the most significant areas
of employee dissatisfaction as revealed by the survey. Mr. Halfen will
continue to work with Department Heads and members of the employee
PPAC (Personnel Advisory) Committee on the subject of employee
satisfaction, and he will report any significant actions taken back to the
Board. Mr. Watercott noted the design of future employee satisfaction
surveys might be changed in order to prevent unhappiness on the part of
those employees who respond.

Dianne Shirley, Performance Improvement Coordinator called attention to
the NIH Performance Improvement Plan, and noted the Medical
Executive Committee has reviewed the plan and provided input to it, and
it is now ready for Board approval. It was moved by Ms. Calloway,
seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve the NIH Performance
Improvement Plan as presented.

Mr. Halfen reported that the communications tower lease with Alltel
Wireless is still being reviewed, and it is expected to be finalized and
ready for approval by the next regular meeting of the District Board.

Mr. Halfen also reported that a decision on the purchase of GE Centricity
software for the Rural Health Clinic (RHC) has been postponed, in order
to give those involved a chance to review another system that has been
suggested as a possible alternative.

Mr. Halfen referred to a proposal to purchase a Quadramed Tempus One
scheduling system to be used in virtually all areas of the Hospital,
including Radiology, EKG, and the Lab. The Tempus One system would
allow for vast improvement to the amount of time needed to schedule a
patient, and would make the scheduling process much easier and more
efficient. Surgery scheduling capabilities are not included as part of the
main system but Surgery unit manager Barbara Stuhaan, R.N. requests the
Surgery add-on be included as part of the purchase. The system has the
ability to interface with other physician offices, and it is believed it will
work very well at the Rural Health Clinic. The Tempus One system has




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 7
been researched in depth by Lisa Harmon and by other users of patient
scheduling software. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Pat
Calloway, and passed to approve the purchase of the Quadramed Tempus
One Scheduling system as requested.
WAGE ADJUSTMENT Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposal to increase the pay of lower level

FOR GRADES 1-7

COMPENSATION OF
SERVICE CHIEFS

MUNIVEST BANKING
CORPORATE
RESOLUTION

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

pay grade employees (grades 1-7) in order to bring their salaries to a more
appropriate level. A pay adjustment for grades 1 — 7 has not been made
for several years, and is being deemed necessary in order to remain
competitive with other employers in this area. The result of the increase
would be an approximate 10% increase to the wages of the following
groups of employees:

Nursing Ward Clerks, Aides, and Techs

Dietary Employees

Laundry Employees

Environmental Services Staff

Fiscal Services Registration Clerks, Scan Clerks, and Data Clerks, and

Medical Records Clerks
The suggested pay increase would benefit roughly 1/3 of all Hospital
employees. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Pat Calloway,
and passed to approve the pay grade increase as suggested. Mr. Halfen
thanked the Board for approving the increase, on behalf of nearly 100
NIH employees. The increase will become effective as of the first full pay
period in the month of January 2007.

Mr. Halfen discussed the Medical Staff Executive Committee proposal to
allow for compensation of non-contracted chiefs of service. The proposal
was initiated in order to increase physician interest in performing the
duties of service chief, a job which can involve extensive hours of time
being spent on chart review and peer review for no additional
compensation. The proposal was discussed in depth by the Medical Staff,
and met with overwhelming but not unanimous approval. The suggested
rate of compensation is $250 per month, which does not apply to
contracted service chiefs, but does include Surgery, Peri-peds and
Med/ICU service chiefs. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by
Pat Calloway and passed to approve the compensation of non-contracted
chiefs of service, with Doctor Clark abstaining from the vote.

Mr. Halfen reported that no action will be necessary on the proposed
Munivest Banking Corporate Resolution, due to the fact that
Administration has decided the Hospital will no longer do business with
Munivest, and their services are no longer needed.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. No reports were heard.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors October 18, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 7 of 7

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott asked if any members of
the public wished to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.
Kay O’Brien, NIH Foundation Executive Director noted that the
Foundation continues to be active, and that another seminar on the subject
of Living Wills and related topics will be held in the spring of 2007.

Leo Freis, Compliance Officer and Administrative Support Services noted
that Omnicell medication dispensing machines are now in use at NIH, and
Hospital staff is pleased with the performance of the new machines. Mr.
Freis also noted the Eastern Sierra Breast Cancer Association (ESBCA)
will hold its fundraising walk/run this weekend, and members of the
public are encouraged to attend the event.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a two-page letter submitted by a former
NIH Lab employee who was terminated two weeks ago, and who
disagrees with that termination. The employee in question did not file a
formal grievance within the time allowed, but he wished to inform the
Board of his unhappiness regarding his termination from NIH.

At 6:50 p.m., Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the Hospital quality assurance activities, and hear
a report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Jeffrey L.
Montgomery against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District and other Defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).

At 7:07 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
announced the Board took no reportable action.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to address
the Board of any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No

comments were heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Patricia Ann Calloway, Secretary




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Sep-06 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

7% over budget in IP days and under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (604,654) ( -10.0% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ (199,026) ( -5.5% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (92,838) ( -2.8% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ (62,699) ( -5.2% ) under budget and Employee Benefits were
$ 19,900 ( 2.6% ) over budget

$ 125,342 of other income resulted in a net gain of

$ 309,828 $ (170,497) under budget.

The expense overage was primarily
$ 19,900 2.6 Employee Benefits
$ 14,414 9.3 Other Expenses

Other Information:
39.80% Contractual Percentages for month

44.68% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,043,376 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Although we were over budget in Routine Inpatient Revenue the Ancillary
Inpatient revenue was down for the month contributing to the Gross Revenue
shortage.

Contractuals includes a prior year tentative settlement for Medi-Cal in the
amount of $227,285 cause the contractuals to be lower in September.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2006

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 689,696
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
3,242,249 3,117,078 3,148,845
8,043,012 7,293,116 6,637,435

443,027 357,046 603,039
15,693,120 15,635,754 15,515,948
369,561 369,561 369,561
6,611,185 6,883,346 6,374,400
232,450 286,341 212,005
1,886,829 1,882,744 1,897,120
479,549 514,837 470,018
37,000,980 36,339,824 35,228,370
654,674 654,012 652,606
443,794 443,351 474914
1,098,469 1,097,363 1,127,520
1,214,051 1,167,917 1,632,595
443,027 357,046 603,039
1,869,493 1,908,234 2,157,076
8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
11,393,526 11,393,845 10,895,169
342 814 343,299 344,269
58,914,134 58,292,523 56,932,206




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2006

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month Prior Month
205,000 205,000 235,000
526,797 626,415 683,397

3,360,259 3,214,247 2,954,330
457,948 360,597 168,166
(7,651) 27,517 97,853
3,408,697 3,192,131 2,864,110
7,951,050 7,625,907 7,002,857
22,450,000 22,450,000 22,450,000
417,121 431,586 431,586
22,867,121 22,881,586 22,881,586
27,652,169 27,341,678 26,572,849
443,794 443,351 474,914
28,095,963 27,785,029 27,047,763
58,914,134 58,292,523 56,932,206




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations
As of September 30, 2006

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual MTD Budget Variance $ %o YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %
522,149 557,910 (35,761) 6.4) 1,747,429 1,673,730 73,699 44
1,689,691 2,122,312 (432,621) (20.4) 5,827,929 6,366,936 (539,007) (8.5)
2,211,840 2,680,222 (468,382)  -17.5% 7,575,358 8,040,666 (465,308) -5.8%
3,213,942 3,350,214 (136,272) (4.1) 10,132,271 10,050,642 81,629 0.8
5,425,782 6,030,436 (604,654) (10.00) 17,707,629 18,091,308 (383,679) 2.1)
143,304 131,706 (11,598) 8.8) 344,293 395,118 50,825 12.9
1,877,159 2,294,385 417,226 18.2 7,042,430 6,883,155 (159,275) (2.3)
2,020,464 2,426,091 405,627 16.7 7,386,723 7,278,273 (108,450) (1.5)
3,405,319 3,604,345 (199,026) 6% 10,320,906 10,813,035 (492,129) -5%
21,461 20,957 504 2.4 77,196 62,871 14,325 22.8
3,426,779 3,625,302 (198,523) 2.3 10,398,102 10,875,906 (477,804) 22.8
1,155,220 1,217,919 62,699 52 3,423,093 3,653,757 230,664 6.3
800,752 780,852 (19,900) (2.6) 2,227,086 2,342,556 115,470 49
201,501 216,718 15,217 7.0 721,156 650,154 (71,002) (10.9)
440,310 475,251 34,941 7.4 1,389,736 1,425,753 36,017 2.5
154,966 161,810 6,844 42 408,752 485,430 76,678 15.8
128,711 136,247 7,536 5.5 384,635 408,741 24,106 5.9
33,043 33,043 0) - 99,130 99,129 1) -
138,908 138,823 (85) (0.1) 525,105 416,469 (108,636) 26.1)
168,886 154,472 (14,414) 9.3) 454,622 463,416 8,794 1.9
3,222,297 3,315,135 92,838 2.8 9,633,315 9,945,405 312,090 3.1
204,482 310,167 (105,685) (0.5) 764,787 930,501 (165,714) 19.7
35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 105,504 308,139 (202,635) (65.8)
88,914 70,588 18,326 26.0 231,243 211,764 19,479 9.2
1,260 15,785 (14,525) (92.0) 9,120 47,355 (38,235) (80.7)
- 121 (121) (100.0) 750 363 387 106.6
- - - N/A - - - N/A
125,342 189,207 (63,865) (G4 346,617 567,621 (221,004) (38.9)
10,696 13,858 3,162 22.8 29,695 41,574 11,879 28.6
9,300 5,191 (4,109) (79.2) 38,334 15,573 (22,761) (146.2)
19,996 19,049 947) (5.0) 68,029 57,147 (10,882) (19.0)
309,828 480,325 (170,497) (35.5) 1,043,376 1,440,975 (397,599 (27.6)




86°0 (s T€'98T 18°182 L6°0 (gs°L) 7£'98C 6L'8LT

£0°'1 vo'L 9¢'6£C ov'ore €0°1 0£9 TTEVT TS°6¥T

660 (£3°7£6) 00°209°8¥1 L1°L99LY1 L60 (ZL'1881) 00'vES‘6Y 8T'TS6LY

$0'1 ¥0'L88‘Y 00°LTTY1 YO v11°621 20°1 ov'ov8 00°LLOTY ov'LI6TY

$6°0 (€17 yeov 12°8¢€ 10°1 wo yeoy oL 0¥

yL0 (807 L6°L 68°S wLo CTArd) L6'L IiL's

780 (68°0) €8t ¥6'€ 0L0 €r'n £8'p ov'e

L8'0 (L9°0) 91§ vy ¥0°1 020 o1'§ 9¢'S

16°0 (440} ySy (487 $0°1 91°0 1294 oL'¥

£0'1 €10 LTS 0g’s 61'1 001 LIS L9

86°0 (s0°0) 80°¢ £0°¢ L0'1 0 80'€ 0g'E

96°0 3z1) 12 E X 98°1¢ 60'1 88'C viee 70'9¢

$0'1 P1°T £9'CY LLYY ¥6°0 Lo £9°CP 68'6€

86°0 (T1'2788°607) 00°LZZTISIT  88PYETOSIT  98°0 (L0°88€¥ES) 00'60b°LE6‘E  £6°020°COP'E

SI'1 00°0b 00°L92 00°L0E 801 00'L 00'68 0096

91'1 00°¢y 00'¥92 00°L0€ SI'T 00°€1 00'88 00101

10°1 200 80°¢ or1°¢ £6°0 z0) 80°¢ 98°C

SI'1 €1 £0'6 S€01 L0l 090 £0'6 £9°6

SI'L Iy £2'8C ye'Te L0'] L8'1 £7'82 01'0¢
V/IN V/N 00°088C 00°'7v6°C VIN V/N 00096 00096

L1'1 00°6€1 00°€18 00°256 LO'] 00'81 00'1L2 00'682
V/IN V/N 00T€ 00°Z¢ V/N V/IN 0072€ 00°Z¢

Y GUERIER | ueLBs  jeapng QLA [ENPV QLA 236)usdiag ouBLIE, _ )o3png PUOJN [EN}dY PUON
PLEDY ABIX ANUBLIBA PUoA

9007 ‘0€ 42quiaidag Jo sy
snspeS—-suonesddQ jo yuamav)g

TVILIdSOH OANI NTHLION

(pred) syuajeanbs swrj [|ng

(pajyiom) syuoearnba swy [ng

sinoy pred

SINOY payIoM

(s1youaq pue soLrejes) oel Anoy d3viaay
:sopspe)s fjoadeg

$9sUAAXD J9A0 SONUIADI JO (AOUDIOLISP) §S90XT

(ssop) swoour uperadp

syuouredap aAnenSIUIWPY

Judwiiedap SAOIAISS [BISI]

sjuounredap 99JAI9S [RISUSD

sasuadxa Louednoop

. S)1Jouaq 90kojdwe pue sate[es
$199p

Peq PUB SNUSAI 991AI0S Judyed woly suononpa(y
{ANWIAII I1ALIS Judnped 55043 0) JUIIIG

‘sidop anuaaal-jijoid ssoin
suoIsstuIpy
sagreyosiq
Kejs Jo y13ua| s8eIony
snsuad Aqrep o3eioAy
Kouednooo Jo a3ejudorod
Aoedes paq 1ad sdep wnwixep
sAep jusned
spag

:sanspe)s 3unessado



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
- Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

309,828.22 1,043,375.85
- 33,875.00

662.17 2,068.79
310,490.39 1,079,319.64

; 2,056.96
- (33,875.00)

- 254.91

443.50 443.50
443.50 (31,119.63)
310,933.89 1,048,200.01
27,785,029.11  27,047,762.99

28,095,963.00

28,095,963.00




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of September 30, 2006

Month-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues

over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Year-to-date

310,933.89 1,048,200.01
128,711.32 384,635.17
138,907.97 525,105.09
187,144.73 (782,334.87)
31,203.06 759.60
(57,365.39) (177,171.22)
108,576.76 433,606.32
216,566.00 544,587.00
1,064,678 34 1,977,387.10
(128,392.59) (882,992.07)

(749,895.34)

(1,405,577.05)

(878,287.93)

(2,288,569.12)

(14,465 .20) (44,465.20)
(46,133.73) 418,544 38
485.24 1,455.72
(1,105.67) 29,050.84
(61,219.36) 404,585 74
125,171.05 93,403.72

3,117,077.91

3,148,845.24

3,242,248.96

3,242,248.96




s|x'g0 1dag sjuswalels |e1oueuidg900z/0z/0L

4 % ‘ 7 | 4 | m * o 7 "Sal}jIgel] O} S}9SSY JO SOljel Jno

mc_wmohoc_ QUi O} S}9SSY Jua.LIND N Buisned puog uonebiqO (eJauds) GO0z oYs Wol) ASUO 108f04d 40 000°000°GL$ Ul PaAIBOaI am ‘GO0 Jequisidag u|
saniqer] Juaung Aq papiap AluQ sa|qeAisday Sjunoddy jusiied ybnoay; sjusieainbl pue yseg!sjessy Juaung (19dys souejeg woy) sjenb3 oney 3ono

_ sepiliqer] Juaing Aq papiaIp sjessy jJuaung (3@syg souejeg woy) sienb3y opey uaung

0'2-S L </@beiano) ao1n9s 1997

65962 | 86062 | 69V6C | LLS6C  9£92€ | LL¥8T | LL'OEE | G6OEE | 08°06€ | 9.GOE | €906€ | SL¥ZE |  Gl<| pueH uoyse) skeq|
oLy | Iv¥ 69V  29v | IEV vw¥y | GL¥ 0L¥ | 99% 9V | Ly | €E¥  Gl€€i< oney oo
a4 9Ly 205 €6F 1Ly 9Ly S0°S 66V €0'G LY LLY S9v 026 1< _oney jaung
G0-PO  |GO-AON  |G0-99d  90-Uer  |90-984 |90-teN  |90-dvy  [go-Aew  go-unr  ‘goint  90-Bny  [go-des | jebuey

siojedipuj [eroueuly




‘puog §00Z 243 pue puog [euiblo 3y} Yjog 10} AJUNOD Sy} WO JUNOWE 3DJAIBS 343 Y} SUIRIUOD MOU pun JSDI3)U| pue puog dyL (2)

‘K1openb uswasinquial sjsanbail AJuo pue S3310AUI S3je|NWINDJE JOLISIP 3Y) ‘19Aamoy ‘3o0foud Buip|ing ay) uo puads 0} sjqejieAe aosuejeq

ay) sjuasasdal Junowe joafoid dUL "SpuUOg 8661 SALAS Y} 0) J93dsdI Y)M JUBWSIINDIY JUNOIJY AIRSBY puog dY) 1902 0} 000°5.6$ Inoge pue

Jleyaq s,)ousia ayj uo sjuswied ayew o} 3sjsniy ay} Aq plRY sjunowe sjuasaidal spung puog anuanay jo9loid pue |ejo] 3y} usamjaq asuasap ayy (1) :S9JON
L08°GLL'GL  0ZL‘8SS'L 819°222'C 901619 9v's 68.'7 ¢l0'6k  99g‘sov | oo9'eer'vL  veL'LLO‘L  6SP'E0S geo‘osy's  LSL'9Zl's eve'eet 1aquiaoag
yeL‘8ZL'SL  811'8SS§°L §90°8V5‘C  629°8L9 Lov 88.°C £90°61 vezs'e 002'06¥'¥L  2S2°800°L £¥ecee 699°661°¢  Ll8'VZS'C S€1'80S 1aqWaAoN
€L2'¢80'5L  ¥EL'LZL'L 688°769°C  952'819 Lo¥ 88.7 £€90°61 yzs'e S0E‘266‘VL 80Z°S00°L  SE1'80S 728'668°C7  vlS'€ES'T ©8£'0.L8 13q030
lea) toud
ZL9°9L9'S1 998‘01LE LS0'VIZ'L  S0L'629 62ZL'S 9617 0l6'vZ  vel‘sey | ozv'eec’ol 6£5°295'L £9§'6.2°L £62'6Z8'C  920°168'T 0Z8'LLZ'L Jequiaydas
L0g°'619'GL vog‘ole L16°291°L  990°629 yzL's £6L°T 968'vZ  9/5'99v | 1e6'885°SL 9Z8'055°L  0Z8LLZ'L G16°90Z°c  9.¥'€9S‘c 692198 ysnbny
£29'855'S1 098‘01LE 861211 ¥8£°829 veL's £6.'7 968'vZ  8GL'vev | viv'cil'sL 982'0§5'L 662°198 L6v'sP8'T 0592657 00L'VLLL Ainp
L0S'66¥'GL 00Z',98 §65°7€9°L  60L'Z29 69%'S £6LT 968'VZ  9/5'99V | 6¥8‘ZE6'VL ZO6'VYS'L  00LVLLL 8zZe'60L'E  €19°TLZ'C 518056 aunp
98z‘shi'sl 961°298 8ee'6/L'L  960°LZ9 S9Y'G 16l 980°6L  $6Z‘99F | 6¥8‘Ze6VL  80£'6£S'L  §18056 9/8‘c6¥'c  ¥9Z'TS8'T lTv'Tes'L Rew
ZEL'T8E'SL  Z0L'T60°L Z6£°6€6°L  £EV9Z9 Sov's 16L2 9806l  vov'Loz | evs‘L8Z'VL ZzZ'ces't  LZvZes't 6L¥'895‘'c  86£'89¥'V 8YP'Z69 Iudy
696‘0EE'SsL  669°Z60°L 065°c68°'L  ¥89°029 Sov'S 16LC 980'61  Ll9'sov | zsz'zov'yL  £80°825°L  8YP'Z69 ovsZie's  8SH'PSL'S 0£8°SS8 Yolrew
zs8'vLZ'sL  zI8'vselL 9ziL'oLL‘’z 011029 or's 68LC cl0'6)  99¢'sov | z6Z'090'vL  OPS‘ZTZS'L  0£8°GS58 98¢e‘62.L'c  §86°TL8'CT 0£9ZLL Arenigay
600°822'SL  618'¥SE’L §59°v90‘C  ¥Z9'6L9 9v's 68L°C gl0'6l  99c'sov | 0s9'69c‘yL  968°G1G'L  0€9°TLL LoV IPL'T  6£9'956'T 6SP'C0S Asenuep
) (1) (2)
pun4g pund pund pung pundg pung pung pund pung Bunjosyd yjuop sjuawasingsig sysodeq yjuol Yjuonw
puog puog puog juawlpes diysiejoydss suaipjiyy suoneuoq Jsasajul suogjesadQ 1saIB| jo puz jo Buuuibag
uonebiqo ANUIA3Y anu3aAdy  0o2%eqo] yjuawdinbg pue puog | jusunsaay] wniwaidg je aouejeg je asuejeg
Jesa3uag yoaloid lejyol
Saouejeg pug-yjuoW IsodsQg suwil] Juno39y bunjdsyy suoneiado
900¢ 19\ Jepuljed

saouejeg JuawisaAu| pue ysed jo fiewwng
|ejidsoH oAu| uisyuoN



Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 9/30/2006

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal

1 9/2/2006 10/1/2006 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.02% 278,872.44
2 9/8/2006 10/1/2006 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.02%  3,540,458.15
3 7/31/2006 10/26/2006 United States Treasury Bills 4.98% 499,075.34
4  8/22/2005 11/22/2006 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.18% 250,000.00
S 7/31/2006 1/25/2007  United States Treasury Bills 5.06% 250,810.00
6 12/19/2003 3/19/2007 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
7 3/11/2004 3/19/2007 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
8  3/19/2004 3/19/2007 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
9  3/28/2005 3/23/2007 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
10 7/27/2005 4/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00
11 5/7/2004 5/7/2007 Five Star Bank Natomas 3.31% 99,000.00
12 5/11/2004 5/11/2007 Bear Stearns Security 3.25% 1,000,000.00
13 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00% 1,000,000.00
14 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
15 7/5/2005 7/5/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
16  3/14/2006 9/14/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
17 11/28/2005 11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
18 8/19/2006 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 92,487.08
19 12/27/2005 12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
20 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 4.31% 100,000.00
21 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
22 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
23 3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
24 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
25  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
26  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
27  1/30/2006 7/28/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
28  4/21/2005 10/7/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
29 10/15/2003  10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
30 10/31/2005 10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
31  5/26/2005 11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50%  1,000,000.00
32 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
33 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
34 1/7/2004 1/7/2009  Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
35  8/19/2006 11/1/2009 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 131,723.37
36 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
37  4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
38  2/24/2006 2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00% 1,000,000.00

Total $16,338,426.38

10/13/2006 1:28:57 PM

Page 1 of 1



0ZL / 9LL / €OL |veE [ Ive / 6ZEC [6be 7 90¢ / 68T [bZb / 9LL / ZOV [L8L'€ / 8L0'C / O8LT L€ [/ OLS 1 ovs Jos /€5 J8v b / ZL /9L |8l Tz /S (18 s 2L 18 [L€ 1 s€ 82 [IOVHIAV
ATHINOW
€801/ LVOl 1 LZ6 |08Z¢ / 9L0C 1 6S6Z |2.8C /! PSIZ / 66SC |c60L /8¥OL / L26 |0898Z / 869.Z / BLOSZ |Z€8¥ / 6ZbS | 298v 0S¥ / OL¥ / 95 [68L / OSL / €vL [€90F / 800°L / €€0L |LZL / T69 [ OBL (9€€ / 9I€ [ €GT (UVIA
¥VANITVO
] [] [ [ [l [ [ [i [ 1 [ [ [ [ [ [} [ [ ! [ [ [ ¥39W303a
[ 1 [} / [ 1 [ [ ! 1 [ 1 [ [ 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 YIEW3AON
1 [ [ ] [ [ [ [ [ 1 [ 1 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ [ ! [ ¥3IF0LO0
8Ll 7 €2b / LW} |oZe 7 ¢LE /IIE |68T / Se€ /98T [OMb  /ZZL / vOL ([ZS6T  / €90€ / 128 |OL¥ / L9S 791G |zv 125 /0SS |vb s 2T /LL [ /Wi I 6LL |98 /€6 /26 |SE€ [/ 8y / LZ (WIAW3ALI3S
¥eL 1 9Ll / ¥6 |80V / MZE / vbe |OS€ / Z6Z / wiE [8€L [ LLL /TOL [lOvE / 9.Z8 / S58Z (08§ / SIL 1 €ls |vs 199 12 (9T / ¥L /1€ [5L [ vL 166 [LLL [/ ¥8 I ¥9 Ob [/ OE /SE 1snonv
9zl /22 /€6 VL€ 1 SPE /1 8LZ |EME [ 90€ /2ST [62L  /BZL /06 (TLOE / L66Z / TTBZ (619 / L8S 7 VS |95 1 1§ f8p |oc / bZ JLL |06 1 62k /ZlZL [6S 1 68 /96 (1€ [/ ov /I Anr
16 1 9ZL /26 |Zve 1/ 8BLE /8TE |.0€ / 882 /98T [Z0L /€L /96 |[SEZE / 182 / 989T (2SS [ LE9 7 \v9 |v¥ 1 €5 1 95 (9L /9L /L |szv /26 /L6 9L /09 /SL |6 | 2E /T annr
90L / €0F [/ ZLL |18c J GBE /662 |SYE / 6¥E / 6¥Z |MML  /€bL [ VOL |[ELEE ] 896Z [/ 8YSZ (V9SG [ ¥6S 1 G516 |es /6y 1 2Zv |02 /9L /LT [vOL [ SLL 1 ZHL [€L I ¥L 1 l8 [ /W /ST AV
9Ll / ¥OL [ 204 |9¥E | 29Z / OSE [OME / ¥¥Z / 00€ |viL /L6 ] 90V [S¥iE [ 6LlE J ZE6T (¥iP | 99F 1 oes [¥s /€y /1S [8b /6 6k (2 1 s6 /1 [18 /89 /86 [k /LT €T dY
6vL | LZb I ¥6 |66€ / S6C / OZE [€€€ / 9SE / L6 |ZSL /€L / LOL [LZ8EE / €9I€ / 980E€ [EPS [/ 909 / 556 |€e9 165 / 6 |9 1/ OZ /6 [iSb / THL [ E€vL |LOv /8L I ELL(0OS / ¥E / OF HOYVI
€LL / LbL J 2ZL |eoe 7 8se /€8¢ [SSZ / 6bE / YEE [90L  /1ZV [ lbL |oove / LLLZ 1 19ST (I8 [ Tew 7 L9% |v¢ /I ¥S /1 Sp |0z 1 Sb /4Z |6 JOLL /SKL |29 /48 /6L |62 / 62 /9t [ Auvnuaad
vZL 7 SLL 1 20L |OW 7 OZE / SEE€ |OLE / SLZ /18T |9Zh /60 / LOL [SELE / BYOE / LOLZ (€9 / OPS 1 vey [09 /6v /€y |6k / LL /SL [Zvb  J 00b JOOb |22 1S9 /9L [ov [/ SE I ¥C AYYNNVE
%0 / S0 [/ 9 / SO / %0 | 90 [/ SO [/ 0 9 / S0 / %0 % / S0 / ¥ | 9 / SO / ¥0 |90 / SO / v0O[9 / SO / ¥0O | 90 / SO / v0O | 90 / SO [/ ¥0 [90 / SO / $0 |9002
(anm) (anm) (an o/m) (8N/m) [ALETEEED] SLISIA silwav SHLYIg WIO0L d0 dl SHINOW
HOSIa SAva Ld SAVQ 1d SLINQY dO [E] S3MIOUNS 6

SOILSILVLS
TVLIIdSOHOANINY3IHLYON




[3:14 4

£voP  / I ¥iZy (896 / Z€OL /096 |Sb / 9V /Ll [SLE / €SE / L6€ [POL / €6 /96 [9ELL / ¥S8L / L68L |06 /98 /98 |[SLL / 9vL / 8OL [SZb / SLL / MZL [Z¥ 1 OS /1 OS |LOZ [/ €0Z / ZLZ |89Z [/ LIE / S9Z | SIOVH3IAY

LBE9E | BYEBE |/ BZ6LE [CLLB / L8Z6 / ¥¥98[ZCL / 9VL / ZSL]LLEE [ 6LIE / ZTLSE[9E6 / L¥B / L98 |cc9SL / 6899k / 690LL |Lb8 / VLL [/ SLL |9cOk / LLEL / 246 |LZhb / 8E0L / £60}|9LE / ES¥ / BvY |6GBL / 8Z8L / £S64 |ELVC / 66LZ / 68EZ >|_I._m_z<wu

HYYAN3TVD

! 1 ! ! / 1 ! 1 1 ! 1 ! ! ] ! ! 1 / 1 ! / ! ! I ¥38W303a

[} 1 ! / 1 1 1 1 ! ! 1 ! ! 1 ! ! ! ! ! ! / 1 1 I/ YIGWIAON

[} ! 1 1 ! I 1 ! ! 1 1 / I 1 ! 1 ! 1 ! ! / 1 ! / ¥380100

¥oLE | €LYy / LIO¥ (LL6 / LIOL /s86 |LL /8L /Sl |SSE / OSE / OEZT |LLb / ZOL [/ €LL (Z¥SL / ¥8LL / ¥98L |8L /18 /¥6 |66 / SEL / €Ll [9ZL / OWL / 82k (S¥ / S9 /89 |62 / 6LL [ 6Sb |VSZ / 8LZ [ Z¥C |93aW3Ld3S

85Cy | LiZv | Lvly (0ZOL / 6sOL / 9LOL(bL /€2 /OCZ [80V / 6BE / €ZCT [Z€L [/ 98 / SL WLV 1 8€8L 1/ lE€6L [Z6 /06 /L6 |OZL / 8ZL / LCV [SEV [/ €2V / ¥¥L (¥ 1 OS / €9 |SIZ I L€Z [ €iZ |69Z 1 vST 1 w¥T isnonv

loLe |/ Ocee /1 600V (9¥6 / 2S6 / 6LOL|EL / SbL /9L |6LE / SLE / vez [€6 / €6 [ €8 [SLOL / gviL / S98L |LL | ¥8 |/ S6 2L 7 €LL /20 (9ZL / 6LL / 9ZL |SE€ / 9Y [/ SS [VEVL | SbL / LOZT (8T / 98T [/ LOT Anr

8€0¥ / Lvev / Ziey (698 / 910L / €66 0L /Sl /9T {0L€ / OZv /182 |YOL / L8 / EEL [8Z8L 7 ZO6L / 200Z |LbL J V8 /€L |6bb / Sl 7 OLb [8ZF / LWL [ 9Zb |2€ [ Lv [ 1S |02 [/ 80Z 7 S€C |iSC 7 20f [ SZt annr

V0¥ / ZZIy / 9S6E 1856 / L.6 /828 8L / LL [/ TV |blE [ €€E / TLE |S6 /S8 / v8 [IWLL 1 Z8LL [ €€8L [B8 /96 /S8 [OMb / L9V /L6 |¢CV /86 / \Zb |\Ww 1 ¥S ISP |\WZ [ LZZ [/ ¥OZ [€9Z 1 ¥OE 1 SiT AVIR

Lzzy | eevy J Ozby (SL6  / €0bL /06 LT / 8b [/ ML [l6€ / BLE / L9S |¥8 / L6 /Z8 [¥B6L / SIBL /ZZOZ |¥8 / ¥8 /88 |LOL / OBL / OOk |60L / ZEL [/ 9Ch |S€ J OV [ V¥ |L€Z [ Z€2 1 ZLC |vSC 7 6¥E [ 95C THdY

lsey / selv /1 Z98p |6601 J OPZL / 660k |¥L /2L [/ SV |S2v / SIE [/ 8¥S [ZEL / 18 /66 [€S8L [ SOMZ / 190Z |[SOL /26 /€6 |92k / 9L / OV |€€b / €bL 7 V2L |2S 1 ¢S [ Lv |e8 / LOZ 1/ 4SC |6ZE [ €% /1 90¢ HOYVW

¥Z6€ / L66€ / LP6E (06 / k26 / L¥8 (6L / ZL /1T [ISE [ 90F / 2Z0S (28 / €8 / G6 |€€9L / €SLL / 6LLL |26 J LL I ¥9 UL 7 2vE 1 GLL [SEL 1 6LL / VOL J09 /TS / OV [LIZ / €OC / bZZ |0SZ [/ €2€ 1 SZZ | AWvNuE3d

Liov / 99e¥ / ¥OZ¥ |6Z0L / vIOL / €S6 |ZL [ OF /9L (206 / €LE / SMS [€0L / LZV / L6 {9891 [/ 896l / SSLIL [s8 /98 /26 |cZb / MSh /86 [LOL [/ 2Ob /L6 |62 [/ Lv | Z€ |62 [ 2ZOZ / OVZ |ZIE€ 7 OPE 1 60E AUVNNVT

9 / S0 [/ ¥O 9 / SO / %0 |9 / SO/ #0980 / SO / ¥0 { 90 [/ SO / O 80 / SO / # 9 / SO / ¥0 |90 / SO / ¥0 | 9C / GO / O |90 / SO / ¥#0 | 90 / SO / ¥0 |90 / SO / %O
STvioL JINMD AdV¥3HL AdVH3HL 933 AdOLVdOaY] RN ONINNVOS ANNOSYHLIN 3NIDIQ3N AHAVHOOWNYW AD0T01aVY 9002
HLIV3H TvEny AHOLVHIdSIY AVYOISAHd 19A3 19 ¥YITONN OILSONSVIa SHLNOW

6

SLISIA INIILVCLNO AONIOHUIAWI-NON TVINIW.LNVCIA
AVLIIdSOH OANINY3IHLYON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of September 30, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defibrillators (eight) 101,388 *
Crash Carts 15,735 *
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 18,856 *

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 59,122
Virtual Servers 36,888
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 234,589
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 234,589
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 1,398,610
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 331,198 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 135,979 *
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 1,865,787
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 1,199,399

(Hospital Information System and Building Project)



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of September 30, 2006

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley

Donations by Others

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT

467177
0
0

0
1,398,610

1,865,787

o o




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of September 30, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **

FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **

(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **

FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **

FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000

FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000

*Completed

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of September 30, 2006

SPIRIT XT200 TREADMILL
CISCO ASA AIP Security Service
UPS for Servers

VersaCare Bed w/Accessories
VersaCare Bed w/Accessories
VersaCare Bed w/Accessories
VersaCare Bed w/Accessories

Month Ending September 30, 2006

Physical Therapy
IT

IT

Med/Surg

Med/Surg

Med/Surg

Med/Surg

1,831
4,165
2,204
6,506
6,506
6,506

6,506

34,224

331,198




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



ARCHITECTURE

Jor Alan Baker, AlA
President/CEC)

K Todd Sichler
Partner’CFO

Jay R, Whisenant, ATA, CCS
Principal/5O0

o Wayne Hunter AJA, ACHA
Bty

Rechard T Newdeki, AlA
Partner

jerry L. Jensen

Principal

Linda }. Mitchell, CID
Principal

laynelle 7 Stichler, DNSe, RN

Poncigal

Sreven W Ward, Ala
Principal

9655 Granite Ridge Drive
Suite 400

San Diego, California
92123-2676

858.565.4440
Fax 858.569.3433

ntdstichler.com

November 13, 2006

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Solar Water Heating

Kevin,

There are multiple uses for hot water generated by solar energy, which include space heating,
hot water fired absorption chilling for chilled water and domestic hot water (DHW) production.
After evaluating the options, | feel that domestic water heating is the best option for the
hospital. Domestic hot water is in demand 24 hours a day and is independent of the ambient
temperature. Also, DHW requirements are small enough to allow for 100% production of hot
water via solar energy.

Solar water heating is accomplished by the absorption of solar radiation via an absorber plate.
This radiation heats the absorber plate, which conducts the heat into water filed tubes. These
elements are enclosed in an insulated box with double walled polycarbonate glazing to form a
solar panel. See Attachment “A”. Since solar energy is only captured for about 6 hours a day,
a hot water storage system will store the heat energy generated by the collectors.

Sizing the system is based on the daily demand of DHW. Currently the DHW system is sized
for maximum possible load, which is around 400 GPH of hot water recovery. This is good
engineering practice to ensure that hot water is available under all conditions. To size a solar
water heater to the same criteria, would be cost prohibited and the area consumed by the solar
panels would be great. See table B-1 on attachment “B”. I've included the cost and square
foot requirements of sizing a system this way.

Due to diversity of the DHW system, this maximum possible load is rarely, if ever, achieved.
Under normal everyday operation the actual instantaneous usage is 25-30% of the maximum
possible load. Sizing a solar system to the probable load makes more sense, and should
provide 100% hot water production on a typical day. Table B-2 on attachment “B” shows this
option for cost and square foot requirement.

Solar systems can supply 100% DHW production or a percentage of the required DHW.
Attachment “B” also shows the cost and size of installing a partial load solar system.

The solar absorption (MBTU/Day recovery per panel) is dependant on the entering water
temperature, the ambient temperature, and the sky cleamess. This ranges from about 6



After discussion the current situation with SolarRoof's representative he estimated that the
installed cost would be between $50.00 and $100.00 per square foot or $1,000 to $2,000 a
panel. |used a median figure of $75.00 a square foot.

ARCHITECTURE

In conclusion, there are a lot of factors involved in deciding if a solar hot water system is right
for a project. | hope that this will help you to make an informed decision about solar water
heating.

Sincerely,

Dave Smith, EIT
Mechanical Designer



ATTAC.H ment A"

SolarRoofs “Skyline” 10-01 and 20-01 Solar Collectors: These rug-
ged, powerful 10 and 20 Square foot collectors weigh only 19 and 38 pounds. They are easy to carry by
.|one person and are much safer to get on the roof to install. They are available in architectural colors and
have an attractive appearance on the roof. No soldering is required to install the collector (s).

Architecturally Attractive Collector Designed by an Award Winning Inventor.
Long, and low, this collector is the most attractive of all. It is also available in special
casy to ship (Patented) UPS shippable “Split Kit” and special “24° long SKYLINE” models.

/ Unbreakable. double walled Polycarbonate

glazing is lightweight, has high insulation value and
/— with 10 year full warranty

150 MPH—FSEC

wind tested easy
mount system. \
Easy install mounting

bracket is covered by
trim for attractive appear-
ance.

High Performance All Copper Solar Absorber
Plate with Premium “Black Crystal” coating.
No Solder compression
unions for easy connections.

Patented “Floating Fin” prevents damage Rigid Foam Insulation, Aluminum foil faced, glass reinforced, Polyisocyanurate,
by allowing the tube to disappear 17 on the bottom and 1/2” on the sides provides quality heat retention,
into the collector during shipment.

COLLECTOR SPECIFICATIONS:

Trim & Frame Materials: Finished 27 mil Aluminum Trim and Frame = Total 54 mil (1.37 mm)

Absorber Material: “Black Crystal” or Black Chrome coated absorber with all copper 1/2” od tube

Glazing: Twinwall Polycarbonate UV Treated 236 (6.0 mm)

Dimension / Weight: 727/144.1"x20"x 3" 19/38 1b=19 Ib. s/f(3.67mx0.51 mx0.076 m 17.24 Kg) 18.4 net s/£(1.71 m?)

Recommended Flow Rate:' .20 to .6 GPM
Maximum Working Pressure: 150 PSI (10.21 atm) Maximum Stagnation Temp: 250 °F (121.11 =C).

Heat Transfer Fluid: Potable water or Propylene glycol - Fluid Capacity: 10-01 =.15 gal. / 20-01 = .3 gal.
Standard Components: Mounting Ell brackets with tech screws and 2 1 1/4” washers.
Color: Standard: Musket Brown or Dove Gray. Optional trim colors are available.
SolarRoofs 20-01 SRCC OG 100 Collector Rating: -

COLLECTOR THERMAL PERFORMANCE RATING

Thousands of Btu Per Panel Per
CATEGORY MILDLY CLOUDY
( Ti-Ta) DAY CLOUDY DAY
2000 Brw/f’d | 1500 Buftd | 1000 Bra2d
23 17 12
20 15 9
17 11 [3
10 6 ]
6 2

Web: www.SolarRoofs.com Email: richsolar@aol.com  Phone: (916) 481-7200
Fax: (916) 481-7203 Address: 5840 Gibbons Drive Suite G, Carmichael CA 95608




, Attachment "B"
Solar Water Heating - Northern Inyo Hospital

11/9/2006
Prepared by: Dave Smith

__TableB-1




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



GE Healthcare Financial Services

Bruce Barnum 5335 SW Meadows Road, Suite 450
Lake Oswego, OR 97035
GE Healthcare Financial Services 503 603-1511 Fax: 503-603-1512

November 27, 2006

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Mr. Halfen:

GE Healthcare Financial Services (“GEHFS”) is pleased to submit the following Tax-Exempt Financing
Proposal for your consideration.

Transaction: Financing transaction with interest that is exempt from federal
income taxation documented pursuant to one or more Master Lease
Agreements (each, an “Agreement”) between Lessor and Lessee.
The Agreement contains the general terms and conditions applicable
to each financing and each financing will be documented pursuant to
an Equipment Schedule to the Agreement. Documents shall include
the Agreement, Equipment Schedules and certificates as are
reasonably necessary to evidence and carry out the transactions
including representations, warranties and indemnities which are
deemed appropriate by Lessor. Lessor will provide the form of
documentation upon Lessee’s execution of this Proposal.

Lessee: Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District dba Northern Inyo
Hospital (the “Hospital”)
Lessor: General Electric Capital Corporation (“GECC”) and/or GE Capital

Public Finance, Inc. (“GECPF), and their assigns.

For all Equipment manufactured by the General Electric Company,
transactions would be documented on an Agreement with GECC as
Lessor. For all other Equipment, transactions would be documented
on an Agreement with GECPF as Lessor.

Equipment: Various GE Healthcare Technologies equipment (see attached
equipment list)

Equipment Cost: $3,712,015.90 (including 7.75% sales tax) °



Escrow Funding Date(s): Upon execution and delivery of the Agreement and all documents
specified therein, including Escrow Agreement(s), by Lessor and
Lessee, and the satisfaction of all terms and conditions of the
Agreement relating to the closing of each Equipment Schedule.

Lease Term: 60 months

Base Interest Rate: 4.65%
Interest Rate Index: The quoted Interest Rate will float until two
weeks prior to the Escrow Funding Date. The interest rate and

resulting payment schedule will be calculated using the following
index:

U.S. Treasury Note Index: Calculated as follows:
[(Current U.S. Treasury Rate - Base U.S. Treasury Rate) x .56] +

Base Interest Rate

Base U.S. Treasury Base U.S.
Interest Rate: Note Term: Treasury Rate:
4.65% Five (5) Years 4.55%
U.S. Treasury Note Term: Corresponds to the Equipment’s financing
term.

Base U.S Treasury Note Rate: The daily 5-year U.S. Treasury Note
rate from the Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15(519) dated
November 24, 2006.

Current U.S. Treasury Note Rate: The daily 5-year U.S. Treasury
Note rate posted from the most recently published Federal Reserve
Statistical Release H.15 (519).

The index shall be evaluated and adjusted 90 days from the date of
this proposal and at the end of every subsequent 90-day period to
ensure that the index reflects current tax-exempt market conditions.

Monthly Payments: Based upon the above Funding Amount, Interest Rates, and
financing Term(s) indicative monthly payments, in arrears, as of
November 24, 2006 would be $69,456.66

Ownership for Tax Purposes

And Grant of Security Interest: For Federal Income Tax purposes, Lessee and Lessor agree that it is
their mutual intention that Lessee shall be considered the owner of
the Equipment.

A first priority security interest in all of the Equipment will be
granted to Lessor and the Equipment may be subject to no other
liens. If the Equipment is deemed to be a fixture, Lender will require
a legal description of the premises where the Equipment is located in

2 Rev. 4.0+



Net Lease:

Legal Opinions:

Lease Structure:

Fees:

Prepayment:

Insurance Requirements:

order that the necessary fixture filings may be made to create and
preserve Lessor’s first priority security interest and that a landlord or
mortgagee waiver be executed, as applicable.

Lessee hereby irrevocably authorizes Lender and its assigns at any
time and from time to time to file in any jurisdiction any initial
financing statements and amendments thereto that identify the
Equipment, facility or any other assets of Lessee subject to the
financing described herein.

All obligations, costs and responsibilities associated with ownership
of the Equipment will be borne by Lessee including insurance,
maintenance, and applicable taxes. Lessee will be responsible for
making payments in all circumstances (except in the event of Non-
Appropriation).

Counsel to Lessee shall provide an opinion as to legality,
enforceability, authority, title and execution and effect of the
Agreement and other documents in form and substance satisfactory to
Lessor.

Tax-exempt $1 buyout Lease Agreement. The lease may be
structured, at the discretion of the Lessor, as an abatement lease or as
an annually appropriated lease.

Lessor will be responsible for all of its closing and transaction costs.
Lessee will be responsible for all of its closing and transaction costs,
including the cost of all required legal opinions.

Lessee shall have the right to prepay in full, but not in part, the entire
principal balance, plus interest and any other additional charges due
under the Agreement, upon payment of an additional sum as a
premium equal to five percent (5%) of the unpaid principal balance
during the first year of the Lease Term, four percent (4%) during the
second year of the Lease Term, three percent (3%) during the third
year of the Lease Term, two percent (2%) during the fourth year of
the Lease Term, and one percent (1%) thereafter.

Lessor will require Lessee to maintain liability and physical damage
insurance throughout the term of each Equipment Schedule which
shall be reviewed and approved by Lessor prior to funding. Lessor
shall be a loss payee and additional insured on all policies. The
physical damage insurance shall include a breach of warranty clause
for the benefit of Lessor. Upon execution of this Proposal, Lessor shall
provide further information on its insurance requirements.

3 ° Rev. 4-04



Assignment: Lessor may assign its rights to enter into an Equipment Schedule and
its rights as Lessor under an Equipment Schedule without the consent
of Lessee.

Proposal Expiration: The proposal must be accepted by December 15, 2006. Extensions
to this date may be granted by Lessor in its sole discretion.

This proposal constitutes only a general, non-binding expression of interest on the part of Lessor. THIS
PROPOSAL IS SUBJECT TO LESSOR’S CREDIT, LEGAL AND INVESTMENT APPROVAL
PROCESS AND IS NOT INTENDED TO, AND DOES NOT, CREATE A LEGALLY BINDING
COMMITMENT OR OBLIGATION ON THE PART OF LESSOR. The creation of such a legally
binding commitment or obligation is subject to, among other things, the completion by Lessor of an in-
depth investigation of the proposed investment, the results of which are deemed satisfactory by Lessor and
the negotiation, execution and delivery of definitive documents which shall be mutually agreed upon by
all parties. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT NO PARTY HERETO SHALL BE LEGALLY BOUND TO
THE OTHER BY REASON OF THIS LETTER, NOR SHALL RIGHTS, LIABILITIES OR
OBLIGATIONS ARISE AS A RESULT OF THIS LETTER.

We look forward to your favorable review and response. By accepting this Proposal, Lessee acknowledges
that this letter contains the entire proposal (superseding all previous representations and agreements, either
oral or written) and that there are no promises, agreements or understandings outside of this letter.

If there are any questions, we would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this proposal in more detail at
your earliest convenience. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (503) 603-1511.

Sincerely,

Bruce Barnum
Senior Account Manager

Agreed and Accepted:
Lessee

By:
Title:

Date:
Federal Tax I.D. #

4 Rev. 4-04



Northern inyo Equipment List 11-22-06

Pre Tax
Equipment Amount
GE LightSpeed 64 VCT $1,267,919.00
Definium 8000 $387,467.70
Precision 500 D $322,827.83
Precision 500 D #2 $322,827.83
Digital AMX 700 $211,907.50
Digital Mamo $337,397.50
Infinia Hawkeye $521,679.00
Bone Density $73,000.00

TOTAL $3,445,026.36

Including

7.75% Sales Tax

$1,366,182.72
$417,496.45
$347,846.99
$347,846.99
$228,330.33
$363,545.81
$562,109.12
$78,657.50

$3,712,015.90



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

DRAFT POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Preoperative EPT Testing Protocol

Scope: Multi-Departmental Department: Nursing, Laboratory
Source: OP Services Effective Date:

PURPOSE:

To establish a protocol for nursing to perform or order a pre-operative early pregnancy test
(EPT) prior to the start of anesthesia for any elective surgery with the exception of cesarean
sections on female patients of child bearing potential.

POLICY:
1. Any nurse preparing a female patient of child bearing potential for any elective surgery will
explain to the patient the need for an EPT either by urine or blood sample.
The exceptions are:
e patients scheduled for a cesarean section
e patients that have had a prior hysterectomy, bilateral tubal ligation / fulguration,
* Patients for whom the anesthesiologist deems the test unnecessary.
2. The day of surgery, the nurse will obtain the urine sample and perform the test per protocol
3. The results will be recorded in the patient’s chart prior to the initiation of anesthesia.

PROTOCOL:
The RN preparing the patient for surgery will:

* Determine if the patient is a female of childbearing potential (age 11-50)

e Explain the need for a urine test to ascertain pregnancy status and obtain verbal permission from
patient to proceed with test.

e Obtain specimen, ensure the container is properly labeled, and perform the dipstick test.
e Record test results in patient’s chart.

In the event that urine is not obtainable prior to surgery, the RN will get an order from the
surgeon to have the EPT done by a blood test.

* Submit request to NIH Laboratory via computer for a blood EPT; the test should be run STAT or
ASAP.

* Have the phlebotomist obtain the specimen, or get blood when starting the IV, ensure the vial is
properly labeled, and ensure the specimen gets to the lab as quickly as possible.

* Put test results in patient’s chart.

Page 1 of 2



SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Physician order required: No for urine test, yes for a blood test
Procedure may be performed by: RN, LVN, Phlebotomist or Lab Tech
Special education required to perform procedure: No

Age specific considerations: see above

Committee Approval

Date

Surgery —Tissue Committee

10/25/06

Revised 10/25/06
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 2 of 2




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Perinatal HIV Prevention Program

Scope: Departmental Department: Perinatal
Source: Perinatal Nurse Manager Effective Date:
PURPOSE:

To comply with Section 125085 of the Health and Safety Code requiring provision of HIV
information to the pregnant patient, collection of blood and documentation of her consent.
Providers are asked to utilize the “opt-out” rather than the “out-in” which means they have the
right to refuse.

POLICY:
1. Perinatal staff will review prenatal records for all patients presenting to Labor & Delivery
department for evidence of prenatal HIV testing or that the patient has declined testing.
2. If there is no record (check with the office or provider to confirm) or if there was no
prenatal care, staff will give an information sheet to the patient and discuss the option of
rapid HIV testing. The patient will sign the form to either consent to or decline testing.

PROCEDURE:
1. Review records for evidence of testing or a refusal of testing.
2. If there is no record of either, check with the office or the provider for this information.
3. Tf there has been no discussion or there was no prenatal care, inform the patient in private
that her HIV status was not listed, give her the information sheet and offer her the right to
accept or decline testing at this time.
Obtain a signature for either consent or refusal.
If she consents, notify the laboratory of the need to draw a rapid HIV test. (We are not,
as of the effective date of this policy, performing this test but it can be completed at
Mammoth Hospital. A staff member will transport the specimen there for testing).
6. When results are obtained:
a. If HIV test is negative, discuss results with the patient assuring them that a
negative result is reliable, except in the case of a very recent exposure.
b. If HIV test is positive:
i. Notify the Practioner to come ASAP to discuss with the patient in person
the results, confirmatory testing and treatment options.
ii. Notify Pharmacy while waiting med orders to ensure that antiviral meds
are available for administration.
iii. Plan for a private room after delivery.
iv. Avoid invasive procedures (such as AROM, FSE ...) until discussed with
Practioner, as this may increase the chance of vertical transmission.
v. Administer medications as ordered.
7. Post delivery:
a. Educate the patient in regards to safe sex, confirmatory testing, infant care, and
community resources.
b. No breastfeeding.

“wos

DOCUMENTATION:
Page 1 of 2




Document this in the nursing progress notes and on the MAR as indicated. Consent for testing or
refusal will be placed in the mother’s chart.

Committee Approval Date

Peri-Peds Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 2 of 2



Deparinent of Heallth Services:

3
o
= !

State of California—Heslih and Humen Services Agency

i

Protecting Yourself and Your Baby Can Be A Success Story...

If you are pregnant or think you may be pregnant, you need fo know about HIV, the virus that leads to AIDS.

Pregnancy is a time to take care of yourself and get regular medical’ chieckups for your health and your
baby’s health. Your health:care provider will ask you questions.and check you forconditions that can harm
you and your baby. Aspartofyourrmmmprmahlmyouwmbewstedforﬂwmlessywdm
Earlydetecﬁmandtrea&rmrtammbest’d’nices.

mehedﬁimmwﬂerwﬂaﬂcywbsgnamﬁbmbdbwmﬁmmphmebbemdbr

HV. A . .

WhatisHN? - A

° Hmmnkmmmdeﬁdmmmw)isadlseasematweakemmeimmsyswm maldng:thardfor
tﬁebodybﬁghtmbcﬁons o x o _ » ,

MBHNW , -
° HN&MWWMWW«WWW&W%W
° kpmgmeamwlnlsHNhfededathasNDSmpassHthmrbmmmgmmmy

Hwﬁﬁmﬂwmthebwb&y?

° AnHNtsstwﬂrhelpymramimbabybyabtﬂng.youbﬂteneedforﬁeaﬁne;ﬂ:?yot:rHNtasts
positive. Treatment ‘before;. during; andaﬁetlabo:anddaﬁmyeanhebdeaease*meriskof

transuﬂﬂingHIbewrbaby
I Docbrshavelemnedmatifywarewededwﬂll-w lrea&nentwithappmprfabmediwﬁoneangreaﬂy
reduceyourchamasofgivﬁ)gl-ﬂbewbaby. _ _

Whaﬂfltwtl-lleosiﬂve? o - :
. HmmmmMmmbdmmommWheaMmpmﬂer

Youmprobctyoumlfﬁ'ommby'
° Ushgahteﬂpdnﬂeﬂ\meommm(mhormb)Mmyouhavesexemﬁywammegmm
. Notshanngneedlesforhuedﬁudmgs,stemds,whmahﬂoomg or piercing.

Oﬂmresourmforheip' S '
e Call the Califomia HIVIAIDS Hotline at 1-800-367-2437 (AIDS) for HIV referral and consultation
resoumesmdudingexperlsofpmnel‘alHNMnerﬁmywrbwlarea

° SomeCalifonuahospﬂalsaraalsooﬁemgrapndHNtesﬁngmlaboranddelwary Rapid HIV Testing
delivers HIV test results in as little as 20 minutes. You may want fo ask your health care provider if

Rapid HIV Testing is available in your area.
By signing here, I do not agree to be tested for HIV at this time.

Printed name Signatwre Date

Page 1 0f 2

DHS 8882 (12/04)



of Heallh
S

$
H

PERINATAL HIV TESTING CONSENT

I have been informed that my blood or other bodily fluid will be tested for Human
immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), the causative agent for AIDS, uniess | decline. | understand that |
have the right to refuse this routine test.

I have also been given perinatal HIV informational materials and HIV referral and consultation
resources for perinatal HIV treatment. These materials also describe the risk of perinatal
transmission of HIV to babies, that approved treatments are known to decrease risk of perinatal
transmission of HIV, and the risks and benefits of the tests. | have been informed of the limitations

and implications of the test.
By my signature below, | acknowledge that | have read the HIV information provided to me by my

provider, or have had it read to me, and that | have had a chance to ask questions which were
answered to my satisfaction.

As a general rule, the law states that no one but my doctor and other caregivers may be told about
my test results unless | give specific written consent to let other people know. Positive results will
be reported to the local health officer.

I acknowledge that | have been given information conceming the benefits and risks and |
understand by signing this consent form I agree to be tested for HIV.

Prinded name Signature Dete

DHS 8622 (12/04) Page 2 of 2



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Newborn Hepatitis B Vaccine

Scope: Departmental Department: Newborn Nursery
Source: Perinatal Nurse Manager Effective Date:
PURPOSE:

To comply with the CDC recommendation that all newborns receive a birth dose of Hepatitis B
vaccine before leaving the hospital unless a physician provides a written order to defer the birth

dose.

POLICY:

1.

2.

3.

Northern Inyo Hospital will provide all parents with a Hepatitis B vaccine information
sheet.

In addition, upon a physicians order and the parent’s agreement, staff will administer the
vaccine to the newborn.

If the Practioner orders the delay of the birth dose, a copy of the original laboratory report
indicating that the mother was HbsAg negative will be placed in the infant’s medical
record.

PROCEDURE:

PN =

A

All obstetrical new mothers will get a hepatitis B information sheet upon delivery.

A laboratory report of the mother’s HbsAg result will be placed on the infant’s chart.

The attending Practioner will either order the vaccine to be given or delayed

If the vaccine is administered, the date, time, vaccine manufacturer, and lot number of the
vaccine will be recorded, as well as the name and title of the health care provider
administrating the dose.

The information sheet (current edition 7/11/2001) will be given to the patient.

Fill out the immunization record yellow card and give to the mother for her records.

Committee Approval Date

Peri-Peds Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 1 of 1




Some people should not get
4 | hepatitis B vaccine or
should wait

- People should not get hepatitis B vaccine if they have
- ever had a life-threatening allergic reaction to baker’s

yeast (ﬂlekindusedformaldngbmd)ortoa

previous dose of hepatitis B vaccine,

People who are
moderately or severely
ill at the time the shot
is scheduled should
usually waituntil
they recover before
getting hepatitis B
vaccine.

Ask your doctor
or nurse for more
information.

(5

A vaccine, like any medicine, is capable of causing
serious problems, such as severe allergic reactions. The
risk of hepatitis B vaccine causing serious harm, or
death, is extremely small.

What are the risks from )
hepatitis B vaccine?

Getting hepatitis B vaccine is much safer than getting
hepatitis B disease.

Most people who get hepatitis B vaccine do not have
any problems with it.

Mild problems

* soreness where the shot was given, lasting a day or
two (up to 1 out of 11 children and adolescents, and
about 1 out of 4 adults)

* mild to moderate fever (up to 1 out of 14 children
and adolescents and 1 out of 100 adults)

Severe problems
* serious allergic reaction (very rare)

(6

What should I look for?

or severe reaction?

What if there is a moderatg

Any unusual condition, such as a serious allergic
reaction, high fever or unusual behavior. Serious allergic

mcﬁonsmextremelymewithanyvaccine. If one
were to occur, it would be within a few minutes to a
few hours after the shot. Signs can include difficulty
breaﬂling,hoatsenwsorwheezing,hivm,palenm,

_ weakness, a fast heart beat or dizziness,

What should | do?

. Calladoctor,orgctthepersontoadoctorrigm
away. :

* Tell your doctor what happened, the date and time it
happened, and when the vaccination was given.

* Ask your doctor, nurse, or health department to
report the reaction by filing a Vaccine Adverse
Event Reporting System (VAERS) form.

Or you can file this report through the VAERS web
site at www.vaers.org, or by calling 1-800-822-7967.

VAERS does not provide medical advice

(7

In the rare event that you or your child has a serious
reaction to a vaccine, a federal program has been
created to help you pay for the care of those who
have been harmed.

For details about the National Vaccine Injury
Compensation Program, call 1-800-338-2382 or visit
the program’s website at www.hrsa.gov/osp/vicp

€]

* Ask your doctor or nurse. They can give you the
vaccine package insert or suggest other sources
of information.

* Call your local or state health department’s
immunization program.

The National Vaccine Injury
Compensation Program

How can I learn more? j

* Contact the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDO):
-Call 1-800-232-4636 (1-800-CDC-INFO) or 1-888-443-7232
- Visit the National Immunization Program’s website at
www.cde.gov/mip or CDC’s Division of Viral Hepatitis website
atwww.cdc.gov/hepatitis

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
National Immunization Program

Vaccine Information Statement
Hepatitis B (7/11/01) 42 U.S.C. § 30022-26




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Blood Glucose Monitoring Protocol
Scope: Nursery Department: Nursery
Approved Date: Effective Date: 8/23/06
Approved By:
Source: Nursery Nurse Manager
Administrator Approved: | Admin. Approved Date:
PURPOSE:

Blood glucose monitoring is done to ensure stable blood glucose levels in neonates at
risk.

POLICY:

The following infants will have bedside glucose done per procedure 30-90 minutes after
delivery (refer to procedure section below):

Infants of non-insulin dependent diabetic mothers.

Infants less than 2268 grams (51b) or greater than 4000 grams (91b).
Infants less than 37 weeks gestation.

Maternal IDDM

Five-minute Apgar less than 6.

Infants delivered by difficult delivery.

Infants of mothers with positive drug screens

Infants with immediate signs of:

Jitteriness

Respiratory distress

Apnea or dusky episodes

Temperature instability

Poor feedings

Seizure activity (notify physician immediately)

TQImO AW

A RN~

PROCEDURE:

Gather equipment:
* Blood glucose monitoring machine/strips
e Formula

Obtain bedside blood glucose 30-90 minutes after delivery on the following:
A. Infants of non-insulin dependent diabetic mothers.
B. Infants less than 2268 grams (51bs) or greater than 4000 grams (9 lbs).
C. Infants less than 37 weeks gestation.

€\ And Setti » .ocal Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA23\Blood Giucose Moritoring Protocol. Doc 872912006



D. Maternal IDDM

E. Five-Minute Apgar less than 6.

F. Infants delivered by a difficult delivery.
G. As ordered by a MD.

DOCUMENTATION:

Documentation of the procedure in the nursing progress notes and time completed with
result on the MAR.

Committee Approval Date

Index Listing: Blood Glucose Monitoring Protocol; Neonatal Blood Glucose
Monitoring; Insulin-Dependent Infant; Diabetic Mother Care Of; Lab Tests in the
Nursery Unit

Initiated:

Revised

Reviewed

Supercedes

Page 2 of 2

CAD: And Seti h ocal Seeta emp: ,mmmmmmmmm;hmm




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Employee Satisfaction Survey
Management Response and Recommendations

11-26-2006

Management has been tasked with the job of responding to and implementing action
plans to improve the ten “Least Positive” results of the recent Employee Satisfaction
survey. These “least Positive” items are listed on the following page. They are preceded
by an item number and are followed by a percentage factor indicating the percentage of
responses that agreed with the statement. This can be somewhat confusing in that in
eight of the ten cases the majority of the responses were positive. For example, 60%
agreed with statement #27, meaning less than (assuming that there were some N/A’s)
40% disagreed with it.

In order to get the consensus of the Management team, each Department Head was asked
to address at least one item and suggest a plan to improve the issue. They were not asked
to debate or disagree with the responses, nonetheless, many did just that. The principle
area of disagreement was item two (citing employees who have been very successful in
progressing, followed by numbers 51 and 52 (citing the belief that physicians are just on
a different page and not a lot should be expected.

Management’s findings follow.



Northern Inyo Hospital

Least Positive Item Report

Total Northern Inyo Hospital

June-06
Least Positive Items T:“;; m'::;;'l'
96. There will be some positive changes around here as a result of this survey. (A) 42 %
34.  The most deserving people are recognized for good performance. (A) 48 %
2. There are good opportunities for advancement for me here. (A) 54 %
37.  There is an atmosphere of trust between employees and management. (A) 58 %
39. This hospital does a good job resolving our problems and complaints. (A) 58 %
98. There is a spirit of cooperation and teamwork among the departments here. (A) 60 %
51. Our physicians recognize and value my efforts. (A) 60 %
52. Ourphysicians are encouraged to participate in decision making. (A) 60 %
28. Management works well together as a team. (A) 60 %
27 . Departments work together closely to improve the quality of products and services. (A) 60 %

Copyright © 2004 by Stanard & Associates, Inc. Page 51




Findings and Recommendations

Item 96: “There will be some positive changes around here as a result of this survey”
Management findings: Document and publish changes.
Proposed: 1.  Bi-weekly information emails to “Everyone” indicating
activities and changes for the period.
2. Write informational update for NIH newsletter.
3. Take survey asking for specific ideas

Item 34: “The most deserving people are recognized for good performance”
Management findings: Recognize individual employees.
Proposed: 1.Department Heads and Supervisors to generate “everyone”
Emails and postings to recognize employees.
2.Improve employee of the month program.

Item 2: “There are good opportunities for advancement for me here.”
Management findings: improve educational opportunities.
Proposed: Design and implement a tuition reimbursement program to
include all employees.

Item 37:"There is a an atmosphere if trust between employees and Management”
Management findings: re-invigorate PPAC and appoint employees reps to various
Committees.
Proposed: 1. Appoint line employee to Department Head meeting.
2. More frequent PPAC meetings.
3. Develop PPAC subgroups that meet more frequently

Item 39: “The Hospital does a good job resolving our problems and complaints”
Management findings: Publish complaints and fixes.
Proposed: Include in Item 96

Item 98: “there is a spirit of cooperation and teamwork among the departments here.
Management findings: appoint a broader cross section of employees to
Committees.
Proposed: ©  Broaden committee participation.

Item 51: “Our Physicians recognize and value my efforts”
Management findings: Level the playing field, get physicians on same page
Proposed: Address possible solutions with Medical Staff,

Item 52: “Our physicians are encouraged to participate in decision making”
Management findings: No response.
Proposed: Address possible solutions with Medical Staff.



Item 28: “Management works well together as a team.”
Management Findings: None (no responses)
Proposed: Establish “team award” at Board level and publish.

Item 27: “Departments work together closely to improve the quality of products
and services.”
Management findings: None
Proposed: Establish “team award” at Board level and publish.



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



|
PAGE 82/82
P56 13:51 7608721274 PERRY MUTORS 8z
1 1 !82/ 28 TR MV VN, NG, NEw USE!
310 South Main St (760) B72-4141

BISHOP, CALIFORNIA 93514
NARE "SS  NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL _ oare__NOVEMBER 02 2006
PRANTORTYPE)
PLEASE ENTER MY ORDER FOR ONE [(Mvew [Jusep [0 as FoLLow
YEAR NAKE MODEL OF SCAVES BOOY TVPE T
2006 HONDA CR=y | SUVEX 4D | ALABASTER SIIVE
JHLRD78596C051866 HE091 MORET NOVEMBER 02 2006
CASH DELIVERED PRICE OF VEHICLE 203.11.‘..2

. _SOLD AS FQUIPPED

S0LD BY PERRY MOTORS INC. INCLUDES:

. SUBTOTAL_ 20814 .22
N/A
SALES TAX __
TOTAL
— _ DOC. FEE 00
| DOCUMENTARY CHARGE UGENSE 90 0 TrANSRER N/A TE =4
CALIFORNIA TIRE EEE |
TOTAL CABH DELIVERED PRICE |
CASH DEPOSIT SUBMITTED WITH ORDER N/A
ALLOWANCE FOR TRADE-IN AS APPRAISED N/A
LESS BALANCE OWING TO — N/A
DESCRIPTION OF TRADE-IN
VIN. LICENGE ND, oy TOTAL CREDITS N/A
CASH PALANCE
! DUE ON DELIVERY 22662 .57
Ammonu;odcorBuyers:nmammgamdwhmmmmmmmwm"wmqumawmm ide to bo di on the
windowoflhevohido.THEINFOMMTIONYDUSEEONMMNDOWPORMFDRTHBVMLEPARTOF'IHS ACT. INFO TION OM

THE WINDOW FORM OVERRIDES ANY CONTRARY PROVISIONS IN THE CONTRACT OF SALE.

ALL WARRANTIES, IF ANY, BY A MANUFACTURER OR SUPPLIER OTHER THAN DEALER ARE THEMRS, NOT DEALER'S, AND ONLY SUCH
MANUFACTURER OR OTHER SUPPLIER SMALL BE LIABLE FOR PERFORMANCE UNDER SUCH WARRANTIES. UNLESS DEALER FURNISHES
BUVEHVI"'HASEPAMEWWMRMWBEWWMMWDEALERONMWNMU, DEALER HEREBY DISCLAMIS
ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE: (A) ON ALL GOODSANDSERVICBSSOLDBYDEALEH.AND(B)ONALLUS!DVEHICLESWCHABEHEREBYSDLD “AS I5-NOT
EXPRESSLY WARRANTED OR GUARANTEED",

front and hack of ihis Order the other of has
S e e 2 SR R TGy T v BT S e S e e

on a8 a

mmmw«.mdnﬁm"’. port same were i g

SIGNED: PURCHASER

LID UNLESS S)IGNED AND ACCEPTED
S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

GiITY &

STATE .. EA aP_.. 335“__
LAl

m.m__(mza_sﬁl]_‘ RES. PHONE




11/82/2086 13:51 7608721274 PERRY MOTORS

PERRY MOTORS INC.
310 S. Main Street
Bishop. CA 93514

PH: (760)872-4141  FAX: (760) 872-1274

FAX COVER SHEET
To: 5(011: /‘/qug.’l. Date: //-Z-Qé_

PAGE 01/02

Fr: K rFimh M‘CVL Pages Sent: __ 2

Inciudes header

RE: ,étf 28 &gu 1 £ T4:J Waa.égg

Thank \'0071@/%



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Patrick Aaron Plunkett, M. D.
1231 Blair Avenue * South Pasadena, CA. 91030
PH: 323/258-8051 * FAX: 323/258-1999

Email: arborlady@socal.rr.com

Mr. John Halfen

CEO - Northem inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Mr. Halfen and Dr. Dillon,

The accusations filed against me with the Medical Board of California (805 claim)

have now come to a conclusion. Enclosed is the notice of accusation from the Medical Board
and the Attomey General’s office, stating that | must appear at a hearing on December 4™ to
respond to the accusation.

I would like to inform you that the Northemn Inyo Hospital medical staff by-laws were not followed
when this 805 was filed with the Medical Board. There was no formal investigation or review by
the Executive Committee, the Hospital Board, or any medical peer review entity. This lack of
adherence to proper conduct and due process has evolved into this current accusation which is
available publicly and nationwide. | am enclosing a letter written by Dr. Curt Schweizer on my
behalf which he sent to the Medical Board.

| have documented my counsel as Roger Rosen. His address and contact information are
contained within my notice of defense.

- As you have leamed, | was guilty of a DUI that occurred on December 13, 2003. Because the
truck driver involved in this minor collision suffered a feigned neck strain injury, the judge in the
Mojave court accepted my voluntary enroliment into the Betty Ford Treatment Center. My
driver’s license was suspended for one year because of this feigned injury. On May 19, 2004, |
had a spontaneous rupture of my shoulder rotator cuff, and | knew it would require surgical
intervention. Therefore, | took a medical leave of absence to enter Betty Ford and also to have
my rotator cuff repaired.

The Executive Committee of the Medical Staff granted my medical leave without question.

The accusation by Dr. Dillon was particularly hurtful and unsubstantiated. It did not appear in the
original language of the 805 filing, and the due process | should have received was never
provided. | would like, therefore, for you and Dr. Dillon to review the lack of appropriate protocol
and take immediate remedial action.

Please direct your response to my attorney, Roger Rosen.

Sincerely,

cc: Roger Rosen, Esq.

euclosure.s



, CA 94244.2550
Telephone: (916) 327-4511 -
Facsimile: (916) 324-5205

RE THE

_ BEFORE' .
DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
EPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFO »

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case Nos. 08-2003-153848

PA.'IRICKAARONPLIJI‘JKE'I"I",MD. ‘ A‘-CCUSATION_
1231 Blair Avenue : :
South Pasadena, California 91030 2
Physician and Surgeon’s Certificate mumber
C30729, - :

T (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in his
official capacity as the ExecnﬁveDirectorofﬂleMedical Board of California,

2. Qyor sbout November 13, 1968, the Mdical Board of Califomia jssaed
Physician and Surgeon's ce;nﬁfamq% C ?0729 to Patrick Aarod Plunkett, MD.

(Respondent). The Physician and Surgoois Cettificatewas in fall force and effect at all fimes

relevant to the charges bronghthginandwillexpireonhncw, 2008, unless renewed.
w o
" : .




BEFORE THE :
DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY
- MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation )
Against; - ) .
_ ) File No. 08-2003-153848
PATRICK AARON PLUNKETT, M.D. ) '
. .
Physician’s and Surgeon’s - ) ‘ .
Certificate No. C 30729 ) STATEMENT TO RESPONDENT
Respondent. )
- — )
RESPONDENT ABOVE -NAMED: .

‘There s attached hereto a copy of an Accusation which has been filed with the office of the
. Stateagencynamedhereinandwhichishaebyserveduponyou. .

. UMwaWﬁMmqn_&ﬂforaMgsignedi:yyoummyombehﬂfisdeﬁvaedmmaﬂed ’
wﬂxeagemynmedhuehwithinﬁﬁeen(IS)daysaﬁaawpyofmeAcmaﬁmmspasomﬂy
» servedonyonormaﬂedtoyon,youwillbedeemedwlmveWaivedyowﬁghttoahearinginthis
mmwrmdmeagmcymaymoweduponﬂ:eAwmaﬁmwiﬂwmahearhgmdmaymkewﬁmmerm
as provided by law. ' .

1herequwtforahemingmaybemadebydeﬁvuingmmaiﬁngmeofﬂnmcbsedfoms

cntitled"NoﬁceofDefmse'mbydeliveﬁngmmaiﬁngaNcﬁoeofDefemeasmvidethecﬁm
1'1506ofﬂ:eGovamemCodem_boﬂlthqunnyAuomcmealandﬂwMedicalBoardof
~ California. MDepnyAuomemeal’snamc,addrwsmdteleplmmnumberappmsmﬂxeﬁom
page of the Accusation. lhemﬁceto...ﬂxeMedicalBomdshouldbedirecwdtoﬂ:eDiscipﬁnc _
Coordination Unit, 1426 Howe AvenuefSuite 54, Sacramento, CA 958253236 -

S 'Iheheuingmaybeposqxonedforagoodmxse. If you have good cause, you are obliged to
mﬁfy&eagmcym,ifm_adminisuaﬁwhwﬁﬂgehasbemmﬁgnedmmehmﬁngmeofﬁwof
Administrative Heari v\ritb’gxwworkingdaysaﬁetyoudisoovathegoodme.hilmetonoﬁfy

..ﬂleagmym&{hinIOdayswﬁldqﬁveyouofapostponement. -

| Ymmay,hﬁmedmgberqﬁw&xfedbyc&ﬁnsdatmymaﬂs&gmof&wemoeeedﬁgx.m

enclosed Notice of Defense, if signed and filed with the above - designated agency shall be deemed
aspeciﬁcdmialofanmofmeAw&ﬁon,bmyouwinnotbepmmedmmsemyobjwﬁonm
ﬂlefomofﬂwAwnsaﬁmml&ymﬁleaﬁn&aNoﬁcéofDdemeaspovidethwﬁmll%
ofﬂ:eGovenmCodewiﬂﬁnﬁﬁam(IS)DapaﬁusuviceofﬂnAwusaﬁmnpmym

-

Accusatn.pkg |



[ . .

9.  Dr. Michasi Dillon, the head emesgency room physician and chief of staff
| at Northern Inyo Hospital, was interviewed in the course of the Medical Board’s investigation.
m.monmhyw,wmbmmﬁmga’spgdﬁcaam,mmhehadmnedkmmobtﬁna
‘consultation for a patient. As they spoke, Respondent stammered, kept “grunting,” and
repeatedlysmd,“nawnaw” Dr. Dillon stated that it was impossible to get a coherent response
from Respondent and that he refused to come to the hospital and attend to the patient.

'10.  OnJanuary 13, 2oos,in§w1ephonic interview with Medical Board
investigator Gary L. Hudson, Respondent admitted that he “had a problem with alcobol.” '
RmndﬁwasmablemrmmwoﬁatﬂwhosplmIdIEmﬂlesuspmonofhmdnvas
license, which was in effect until July 15, 2005.

11.  The above described conduct constitutes unprofessional conduct as
proMsnseofalcoholwasmamamuﬁxatwasdmgerouswhmselfmdmtbepubhc
' PRAYER
WHEREFORE,Complaiﬁmtmqmﬂ:atahemingbeheldonﬂlemauasherein
alleged,andﬂmtfollomngﬂxeheanng,ﬂxeMedwalBoard issue a decision:
1. RevohngorsuspendmgPhysmansandSmgeonsCemﬁwtennmberC
30729, issued to Patrick Aaron Phunkett, M.D.;

2, OrdumgPamckAaronPlunkeu,M.D topaytheMedwalBoatdof
Califomiatheoostsofprobahonmqmtonng,xfplacedonprob&on.

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

W 0 N9 » oA W N

O
v’-«qa\m,zﬂ:"ﬁ:‘.s

8

| DATED: _ September 1, 2006

SA2006300491
Plunkett - Accusation-2.wpd




INFORMATION FOR PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS
STlPULATED SETTLEMENTS o

o Hearmgs are set for the earllest p033|ble date but due to the

~  volume of cases heard by the Office of Administrative Hearrngs

~ and the staffing challenges of those offi ices, it can take several .
months before a heanng is scheduled o

The Medlcal Board of Callforma (Board) often resolves cases -
- through the settlement process, which then eliminates the need
“for a hearing, and allows for expeditious resolution of the

“administrative matter. In this case, all parties should gettogether |

~_at the earliest time to discuss whether any terms or conditions
can be mutually agreed upon. If you are interested in talking with

~the Board about the possibility of a settlement, please contact the f_'_'

f Deputy Attorney General assigned to your case; or, if you are
_ represented by counsel, speak with your counsel about the
possrbllrty of settlement drscussnons g -

h | AIl stipulated settlements require the approval of the Division of |
- Medical Quality (Division). The Division has published the
‘Manual of Model Disciplinary Orders and Disciplinary Guidelines,

9" Edition, 2003 (enclosed). Note The Manual is also available

on the Board’s website at caldocrnfo ca. gov under forms .
and publlcatlons A _

If you look up those code sectlons charged in the Accusatlon you’ )
can learn the penalty ranges and conditions that may be o
: acceptable to the Dlvrsron | :



STATE AND CONSUMER SERVICES AGENCY

MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
CENTRAL COMPLAINT UNIT

Q. :

. , " 1428 HOWE AVE, SUITE 54

Consumer SACRAMENTO CA 95825-32368

- Affairs TELEPHONE: (916) 263-2424
FAX: (916) 263-2435

www.caldocinfb.ca.gov

September 1, 2006

PATRICK PLUNKETT, M.D.
1231 BLAIR AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

T~ - . PR e e, em e

Dear Dr. PLUNKETT:

Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 803.1(f), the Board
is notifying you that the attached information will be released for
public disclosure. This section allows you 10 working days to
provide proposed corrections,. in writing, of factual inaccuracies to
the Board. Proposed changes other than factual inaccuracies will not
be considered. This section does not prohibit the Board from
disclosing this information prior to the expiration of the 10-day
period. : o

Any proposal must be accompanied by a copy of this letter and
submitted to the above address. : ,

Sincerel&,

,Z %z%@" :
" GERALDINE F CUMMINS ' Co

Analyst

Control Number: 08 2003153848

Enclosure



SEP-7-2006 ©5:25P FROM:ROGER J ROSEN 2p32 :1323258
. U,WWZUUB 1361 J232081933 (318 I“I.I&;,‘;ﬂhu To:1 1959 ruw'.:' 1{}';9

BEFORETEE

DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
. DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation )
Against: ) ~ File No. 08-2003-153848
)
PATRICK AARON PLUNKETT, M.D. ) NO’!’ICB OF DEFENSE
*) .
Physicisn’s and Surgeon's )
Certificate No. C 30729 )
) .
Respondent. ) to sections 11505 and 11506,
)  Government Code)

Lum&mmumﬁmmmmwﬁmmwm
receipt of a copy of the Accusation, Statement to Respondent, Government Code sections 115075,
11507.6, 11507.7 and 11455.10, and two copics of a Notice of Defense.

T herchy sequest & heaing in fhis procseding to peromi me to presco tny defense to the charges

contuined in said Accusation.
DATED: sd¢ptember 7, 2006
Respondent’s Name Patiick Aaron Plunkett
85 . 1231 Bl
Blair Avenuer:i:
Respondent’s Mailing Address

S. pasadena, CA 91030

City, State and Zip Code
Respondent’s Telephone Number  _ (323) 258-8051

Check off appropriate bex
B Imwwmmmmmmmwm

Counsel’s Name . Roger J.Rosen
Counsel’s Malling Address 1801 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 900

Los Angeles, CA 90067

City, State and Zip Code

Counsel’s Telephone Number (310) 557-1242

O { am not now represented by counse]. ummmsmmmm
of the sttorney’s pame, address, and telephone nnmbawillbeﬁ]edwiﬂlywsothateomd
wmummdwmmmmmmmm

Accnsatn.oks



oS

Patrick Plunkett, M. D., took a medical leave of absence from the Medical Staff,
Northern Inyo Hospital, Bishop, CA, around May 19, 2004, due to a spontaneous
tear to-his rotator cuff and for family reasons.

Hemmdawm&vammheaﬁnerﬂmihﬂybymsﬁmﬂnmm
left shoulder as he attended to personal family matters. His pain, however,
oominndmspiteofﬂisﬁadhg'peﬂod;,OnJulyw;m,mmwasaderad
by his orthopedic surgeon, Dr. Greg Adamson. This test revealed two nearly
complete tears along with other medical issues, as the report indicates. Surgery

* was performed arthroscopically on August 6, 2004. Instead of the three portals

aﬁqpaheda\dmpmmmlyaonﬁmesargerymﬁvemmedadm
the 90 minute surgery. : - )
Following surgery, the shoulder was immobilized for several weeks. Physical

mmmammymwwmmm
range of motion returned without severe pain.

medical reports for more detail.

-

——



 Curtis J Schweizer, MD

Chief of Surgery
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, CA 93514
August 16, 2005
Gary L. Hudson

Senior Investigator, Medical Board of California
5070 North Sixth Street, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93710

Dear Mr. Hudson:
I am writing on behalf of Patrick Phmkett, MD.

T've known Dr Plunkett for 2 years as colleague, neighbor, and friend. He'sa gentleman
and a fine physician.

1 also was on the Executive Committee when Dr. Plunkett requested a leave of absence
from his duties at Northern Inyo Hospital.

Contrarytothe805reportﬁledbyAdminisuatorJohnHalfenandtthhiefofStaﬁ' Dr.
Anne Gasior there was no investigation or pending investigation of Dr. Plunkett nor was
any notice given of such an investigation or pending investigation. Dr. Plunkett requested
a leave of absence to attend to personal problems, not to circumvent peer review.

My understanding of the facts is that Dr. Plunkett was contracted to provide orthopedic
services at Northern Inyo Hospital starting in September 2003. He performed his duties
well, and was well received by patients, physicians and nurses.

He called in sick to the orthopedic clinic on Wednesday, May 19, and Thursday, May 20.
I believe that Friday, May 21 was a scheduled day off. He requested a leave of absence
on Saturday, May 22. Sometime during this time frame Mr. Halfen apparently walked
over to the clinic to inquire about Dr. Plunkett's absence.

At our June 1st Executivé Committee, we granted Dr. Plunkett's request for a leave of
absence. No investigation was in progress or pending. '

Later that month, Mr. Halfen and Dr. Gasior submitted the 805 report without the
permission or sanction of the Executive Committee.

AttheJulyExecuﬁveCommiﬁeemeeﬁng,wewereinfonnedofthisSOSﬁlingandtold
that it was done under the advice of Hospital counsel. The attorney is claiming that Mr.
Halfen's inquiry constituted an investigation. ( My personal feeling was that it was done
to strengthen the Hospital position in the event of a wrongful termination lawsuit.) This



805repmtwasnotwmantedandisamisuseofﬂ:epeerreviewms.

I recently met with Dr. Plunkett. He looks good - his health is recovered, his shoulder has
healed. He appears ready to return to work. I would welcome him back to Northern Inyo

Hlmbeofmyassismmchﬁfyingmyfactsorissminﬂﬁsmse,pleasewmact
me. Home # is (760) 872-3708, work # is (760) 873-5811, ext 2259, e-mail is
curtschweizer@aol.com.

Respectfully,

* Curtis J Schweizer, MD, Chief of Surgery, NIH

cc: Patrick Plunkett, MD



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



gBECKI'IAN
COULTER

Clinical Diagnostics Division

October 24, 2006

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Att: Cathy Creekmur, Laboratory Mgr

Dear Cathy:

250 S Kramer Bivd. P.O. Box 800, Brea, CA 92822

|CONFIDENTIAL}

First of all, it was very nice meeting you and your husband at the CLMA event in Murphys. Hope you had a
great extended vacation!

Per your request, I am attaching a comparison of the features of the LH500 vs. LH750. Please remember the
advantage of the Decision Rules, on both these analyzers, in light of the new Autoverification Law. I’m also
enclosing an old MAXM brochure, so you can see the differences in the LH500 vs. your MAXM. I believe you

will find the biggest differences in:
Improved VCS Technology analysis on LH500—fewer flags and false positives
Improved Data Management — Windows 2000 Operating System on LH500
Increased patient and QC storage
Decision Rules on LH500
Extended linearity
Electronic IQAP

Once again, please find the LH500 pricing below. The PROMO which ends December 15:

e Requires minimal reagent spend, or a bill-back will resuit

®  Must purchase annual service after 1 year warranty, at prices listed, for duration of contract

*  Reagents and service priced at Amerinet contract pricing

Analyzer price 72 | Analyzer price—60 | Regular Amerinet pricing —cash | Annual | Monthly Reagent
month agreement — | month agreement cash and costtest all-inclusive | Service | Spend
cash only or financed , B L L e
LH 500 $50,000 —reagents | $62,500 — reagents e $85,500 cash or lease-2 yr | $11,659 | Need CBCs/day,
for at least 40 for at least 40 warranty controls/day,
CBC/day CBC/day e  $3,046.81 per month retics/day
cost/test —minimal 20 CBCs

I checked on the locations of LH500s, and there a plenty in LA (and at our Vision Ctr in Brea). They
are in-the-Bay-area, Bakersfield area, and one in Victorville. I’m not sure if the lab in Carson City is
still open—am checking on that. Please let me know which area would work best for you, to visit, if
you’d like. I can sponsor your trip.

S;\ncerely,

W e

Deb Lial, CLS

Hematology CEC

916-847-1366; 1-877-888-8643

DMLial@beckman.com



LH 500 vs LH 750 Comparison
Confidential

Instrument

Unique Features ,
(red = unique to that instrument only

LH750

Random access — any tube any test—put it on and walk away
Fully automated retics

6-part diff (NRBCs included—no added reagent)

WBC auto corrected for interfering substances

Dilution factor auto correction

Linearity = 1-400,000 WBC, 0-3 million Platelet

Fluid counts — FDA approved

Instrument grades RBC aniso and poik

Approx 110 samples/hr

Pro-Service — 24 hour monitoring of instrument

Windows operating system

Constant feed autoload—easy to add STATs

User defined flagging

Decision Rules

Unlimited control files, 20,000 patient, 5,000 patient graphics
IQAP

Longest diff stability—up to 48 hours

LH system reagents same for all LH products

Walk away calibration

LH 500

Semi-automated retic

Approx 70 samples/hour

50 ul whole blood pre-dilute mode

Linearity = 0-200,000 WBC, 0-2 million platelets
Pro-Service — 24 hour monitoring of instrument
Windows operating system

Constant feed autoload—easy to add STATs
User defined flagging

Decision Rules

Unlimited control files, 20,000 patient, 5,000 patient graphics
IQAP

Longest diff stability—up to 48 hours

LH system reagents same for all LH products
Walk away calibration




General Chemistry
Immunodiagnostics

. Hematology
Performance You’d Expect

From a High-Volume Analyzer

Centrifugation
Disease Management
Clinical Research
Hemastasis

COULTER® LH 500 Hematology Analyzer _
Lab Automation
Data Management
Flow Cytometry

Primary Care

Simplify + Automate - Innovate

Bulletin 9369



High-Volume Performance in a Compact Design

For your lab, mid-size is the right size. But you also need the
kind of performance typically available only from high-

volume hematology analyzers. Now you can have both.

The COULTER® LH 500 offers advanced three-dimensional
VCS technology, which provides the highest level of

sensitivity, specificity and efficiency in white cell differential
” ‘ - L analysis. The LH 500 helps increase productivity, enhances
Continuous sample loading provides

walkaway efficiency. linearity, improves diff flagging and reduces false positive

flagging -- features you'd expect from a high-volume
analyzer. With the LH 500, you get all of this in a compact

design that fits your needs and your limited lab space.

Whether you’re a mid-volume
lab looking for a reliable solution,

or a high-volume lab looking

for a companion to your
COULTER® LH 700 series
analyzers, the LH 500 delivers.

With advanced VCS technology, the LH 500 delivers
the greatest sensitivity, specificity and efficiency.



Increased Efficiencies Help You
Manage Your Workload

* Reduce repeat testing and save time
with expanded linearity for WBC and
Platelet counts

* Improved flagging reduces review rates

* Standardize lab processes across all shifts
with user-defined decision rules

¢ Save time with continuous automated sample
loading for complete walkaway operation

User-deﬁ_ned‘ gptimize and

all shifts.

tical assistance, swift
‘replacement parts when
tegardless of which =

ént has helped us earn our position
fobal leader in cellular analysis. And
¥ we can offer you the most sensitive,
icient and reliable hematology

gtems available. No one can match our
ccess at delivering sophisticated and
innovative technology-based solutions.

Vot

Contact your Beckman Coulter representative
today to discover how our technological tools
can improve the lives of your patients as well
as the efficiency of your organization.

*Windows is a trademark of Microsoft Corporation.




& scomn

COULTER.

COULTER® LH 500 Specifications

Method and Technologies

CBC Analysis & Hgb

» Coulter Principle: counting and sizing

* Triplicate counting

» Coincidence correction

* Pulse editing

* Sweep flow

* Extended platelet counting

* Hemoglobin method equal in accuracy to
reference method

¢ | H Series Diluent and
COULTER® LYSE S® Hl diff reagent system

5-Part Differential Analysis
¢ VCS Technology
o | H Series reagent system

Retic Analysis

* YCS™ Technology

* COULTER® ReticPrep™ reagent system
(New Methylene Blue)

26 Parameters

WBC RBC P RETIC #
NE# HGB MPV  RETIC%
NE% HCT  PCT* IRF
LY# MCV  PDW* MRV
Y%  MCH

MO MCHC

MO% RDW

EO#

EO%

BA#

BA%

* For Research Use Only. Not for use in diagnostic procedures.

Sample Size

¢ 185 puL whole blood, closed vial sampling
¢ 125 pl whole blood, open vial sampling
* 50 pL whole blood, predilute mode

Barcode Symbology
Positive Barcode ID
¢ Codabar

e NW7

* Code 39%

e Code 128

¢ Interleaved 2-0f-5

LH 500 Workstation/Data Management
* Windows 2000 operating system
» Database capacity: 20,000 sets of

results, graphics and listmode files
 User-defined flagging
« Archive and transmit patient and

QC to host computer
* Decision rules criteria

Quality Control Management

« Unlimited control files with unlimited runs on each file

« Control and user-defined flagging

 Upload and download information from a diskette

Improved Linearity/Operating Ranges
Parameter Linearity Ranges
WBC 0.0 -200.00 x 103 cells/pL
RBC 0.0 - 7.00 x 106 cells/pL
HGB 0.0-25.0g/dL
PLT 0.0 - 2,000.0 x 103 celis/pL

Parameter Reportable Ranges Operating Range
MCv 50.0-150.0fL 0.0-999.9 1L
Diff% 0 -100% 0 - 100%
Diff# 0.00 - 200.00 x 103 cells/uL.  0.00 - 300.00 x 103 cells/pL.
RET% 0.00 - 30% - 0.00 - 100.0%
RET# 0.00 - 0.7900 x 106 cells/uL  0.0000 - 999.9 x 106 cells/uL
Precision
Parameter @ Approximate Level Limit
WBC 4.0-15.0 x 103 celis/uL <2.5% CV
RBC 3.00 - 6.0 x 108 celis/yL <2.0% CV
HGB 12.0-18 g/dL <1.5% CV
MCV 80 -1001L <2.0% CV
RDW 12-15% <2.5% CV
PLT 200 - 500 x 103 cells/pL <5.0% CV
MPV 7-121 <3.0% CV
NE% 50 - 60% 2SD <3.0
LY% 25 - 35% 2SD <3.0
MO% 5-10% 25D <2.0
EO0% 2-5% 2SD <1.0
BA% 0.5-1.5% 2SD <1.0
RET%  <1.00% 1SD <0.23 or 23.0% CV
RET % 1.00 - 4.00% 1SD <0.23 or 17.0% CV
RET%  4.01 -15.00% 1SD <0.68 or 15.0% CV
Accuracy Mean Difference % using
Parameter Mean Difference LH 750 Hematology Analyzer
WBC 0.00-100.0 +0.2 3.5%
100.1 - 200.0 N/At 12.0%
RBC +0.05 2.0%
HGB +0.2 3.0%
MCV N/At 2.0%
PLT +10 7.0%
MPV N/At 5.0%
Lymphocyte +1.5
Monocyte +1.5
Neutrophil +2.0
Eosinophil +0.5
Basophil +0.5
RET% Range 0.00 - 30.00% +1.50
tBoth requirements must be met.
Dimensions/Weight
Height Width Depth Weight
Analyzer 84.84cm 61.5cm 69.85cm 94.5kg
(33.4in) (25.1in) (27.5in) (2101b)
Computers 43.18cm 19.7cm 476cm 9.7kg
(17.0in) (7.75in) (18.75in) (21.51b)
LCD Display 419cm 40.4cm 196cm 7.34kg
(16.5in) (15.9in) (7.71in) (16.3 1b)
Temperature, Ambient Operating  Humidity
18° - 29°C (65 - 85°F) 0 - 95% non-condensing

Throughput
Up to 75 samples/hour in Automatic mode

Operating Ranges

0.00 - 300.0 x 103 cells/yuL
0.0 - 9.99 x 106 cells/puL
0.0-99.9 g/dL

0.0 - 3500 x 103 cells/uL

Eastern Europe, Middle East, North Africa, South West Asia: Switzerland, Nyon (41) 22 994 0707.

Australia, Gladesville (61) 2 9844 6000. Canada, Mississauga (1) 905 819 1234. China, Beijing (86) 10 6515 6028.
Hong Kong (852) 2814 7431, 2814 0481. France, Villepinte (33) 1 49 90 90 00. Germany, Krefeld {(49) 2151 33 35.
Italy, Cassina de’ Pecchi (Milan) (39) 02 953921. Japan, Tokyo (81} 3 5404 8424. Latin America (1) (305) 380 4709.
Mexico, Mexico City (52) 55 560 57770. Netherfands, Mijdrecht (31) 297 230630. Puerto Rico (787) 747 3335.
Singapore {65) 6339 3633.South Africa/Sub-Saharan Africa, Johannesburg (27) 11 805 2014.

Sweden, Bromma (46) 8 564 85 900. Switzerland, Nyon 0800 850 810. Taiwan, Taipei (886) 2 2378 3456.

Simplify - Automate - Innovate

www.beckmancoulter.com

© 2006 Beckman Coulter, Inc.

Turkey, Istanbul (30) 216 309 1900. UK, High Wycombe (44) 01494 441181. USA, Brea, CA (1) 800 352 3433, (1) 714 993 5321.
PRINTED IN U.S.A.



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN
INCOME GUARANTEE AND PRACTICE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into onthis__{ >  day of f\)‘\:'*\,"d“/iﬁ?fft , 2006 by and
between Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”) and_Revy b8 N Comiit V¥ iy
M.D. (“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital”), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. , that it will be in
the best interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain a licensed physician
and surgeon who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of General Surgery, to
practice in said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

C. Physician is a physician and surgeon, engaged in the private practice of medicine, licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, and a member of the American College of Surgeons.
Physician desires to relocate her practice ("Practice™) to Bishop, California, and practice Surgery in
the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

L
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

Physician shall relocate her Practice to medical offices (“Offices™) provided by District at a place to be
mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term of this Agreement, do the following:

1.01. Services. Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of her direct patient care expertise
and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals
and objectives for the provision of Surgical Services. The scope of services to be performed by
Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.
Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical record documentation of all direct patient
care services rendered hereunder; such documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an
ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and contain the information, requested by the Hospital
such that a complete medical record can be assembled.

Page 1 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



1.02. Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District either by lease or
other arrangement shall be used at any time by Physician as anything other than the private
practice of SURGICAL medicine unless specifically agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

1.03. Medical Staff Membership and Service: Physician shall:

a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”) membership
with Surgical privileges sufficient to support a full time SURGICAL practice, for the term
of this Agreement.

b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the scope of
privileges granted to her by Hospital and as required by the Hospital Medical Staff.
Physician shall not be required to provide more than fifty percent (50%) of the annual call
in weekly increments unless otherwise agreed upon from time to time. Physician shall be
solely responsible for call coverage for her personal private practice.

¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses
incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which she may
claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges and agrees
that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are relevant
to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years following the
termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve and maintain
said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to transfer to the
District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers or records
which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital. Physician
shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter with a
value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve (12) month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

d) Atall times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject
to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

e) District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified
physicians as the Physician may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such
physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted privileges by
the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the Hospital.

IL
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

2.01. Hospital Services.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Physician’s Practice
either through a direct let at no cost to the physician or through and arrangement with a
landlord, also at no cost to the physician, other than the fees retained by the hospital (3.05).

Page 2 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



2.02.

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

3.01.

3.02.

b) Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall provide all equipment as may be
reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Physician’s practice. Hospital
shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Physician’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply
needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Practice initially. Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to subsequent staffing
requirements. Physician shall not be required to maintain any personell that she does not feel is
approporate for the practice.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.
Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used unless changed by
mutual consent of the Physician and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all operating
expenses of the Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations.

Practice Hours, The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s Practice shall
operate on a full-time basis, maintaining hours of operation in keeping with the full time
practice of one GENERAL surgeon while permitting a surgery schedule sufficient to service
the patients of the Practice. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating
procedures of the Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.

ML
COMPENSATION

Compensation. During the term of this agreement, District shall guarantee Physician an
annual income of $299,997, payable to Physician at the higher of 50% of fees collected for
services rendered in Section II or the rate of $11,500 every two (2) weeks, adjusted quarterly to
reflected 50 % of fees collected so that payments will not exceed the minimum guarantee
unless 50% of the fees exceed the guarantee on an annualized basis. All payments shall be
made on the same date as the District normally pays its employees.

Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain her own malpractice insurance
with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year. District will

Page 3 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



3.03.

3.04.

3.05.

4.01.

4.02.

reimburse Physician eighty percent (80%) of the premiums for said insurance paid for by
Physician.

Health Insurance. During the first year of the term of this Agreement, and no longer,
Physician will be admitted to the Hospital's self-funded Medical Dental Vision Benefit Plan
and be provided the benefits contained therein as if she were an employee of District.

Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Physician assigns to District
all claims, demands and rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services
rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for surgical services, for all billings consulting
performed or provided by the Physician. Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall be solely
responsible for billing and collecting for all professional services provided by Physician to
Practice patients at Practice and for all surgical services performed at the Hospital, and for
managing all Practice receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and
MediCal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice
patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and
exclusive property of Practice. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement
(including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Practice. In the event
payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly
remit the payments directly to Hospital.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of
physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in II above.

1v.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years beginning on the Monday next
following the day upon which Physician is granted clinical privileges at Hospital and
provisional membership on the Active Medical Staff of Hospital. The Agreement may be
renewed, by written instrument signed by both parties, no later than 120 days before its
expiration date.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By Physician at any time, without cause or penalty, upon one hundred and eighty (180)
days’ prior written notice to the other party;

b) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the professional
standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this

Page 4 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



4.03.

5.01.

5.02.

Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Physician equal to
that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

e) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in such event, the
non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, explaining the breach, unless such breach is
cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Physician obtain
Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate
clinical privileges and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement.

Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:
a) Atall times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

b) Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

¢) Be a member in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

d) Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

e) Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

f) Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

g) Atall times conduct herself, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the standards
of the medical profession, the American College of Surgeons, the Hospital Medical Staff,
and the District. Further, she shall not violate any California law which prohibits (1)
driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or the
combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled substances, (3) being
intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to herself or others,
and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital
employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against

Page 5 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



6.01.

6.02.

7.01.

7.02.

Physician based upon facts, which constitutes the above offenses, shall be a material breach
of this Agreement.

VL
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Professional Relations.

a) Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at all times
acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the profession of medicine.
District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the methods by which
Physician performs professional services pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however,
that Physician agrees that all work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict
accordance with currently approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional
specialty and in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement.

b) Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise against Hospital for
social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability benefits, or any other
employee benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with continuing
medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and
all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

VIL
GENERAL PROVISIONS

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that she will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit or
take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of as a
result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(iXI) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Physician
agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS, the
Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the
books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents and

Page 6 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



7.03.

7.04.

7.05.

7.06.

7.07.

records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided
by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and records of
any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties under this
Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a twelve (12) month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is requested to
disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes of an audit,
Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Physician shall
make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records.
Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of
reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of Physician or any subcontractor
to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records
pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of
reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician under this
section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be given effect only
to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the event that the
requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the parties under
this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Physician, to Hospital or to any nonprofit corporation affiliated with
District.

Repayment of Inducement. The parties stipulate and agree that the income guaranteed to
Physician under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to provide office space,
personal, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the minimum required to enable Physician
to relocate herself to Bishop, California; that she is not able to repay such inducement, and no
such repayment shall be required.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s rights
or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform Services
pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs. As used in this Section 7.07, the term
“prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

Page 7 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



7.08.
7.09.

7.10.

7.11.

7.12.

7.13.

7.14.

7.15.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician:

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Physician in
connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
Practice. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Practice policies and
procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal
laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the
Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if necessary in connection with claims,
litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or his/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients
to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on
referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Page 8 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



716. Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

7.17. Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

7.18. Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall
be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

1Y
By By%\ﬁi&){/ \\

Peter J. Watercott, President )
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
NICLHD Legal Counsel

Page 9 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff. Physician provides
direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will
provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a full time Surgical Practice. Full time shall
mean regularly scheduled office hours to meet the service area demand and performance of surgeries
as may be required. Full time shall also mean the provision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation
and two (2) weeks of time to acquire CME credits, if needed, as well as all recognized national
holidays. All time off will be coordinated with Call coverage such that scheduled time off will not
conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:

1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each patient.
4. Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

6. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

9. Accept emergency call as provided herein.

Page 10 of 10, 3:16:53 PM11/13/2006



RELOCATION EXPENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, MADE AND ENTERED into this §{% day of _NAN&UA |
2006, by and between the NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT,

hereinafter referred to as “District” and Reytis v vt w1 ~ Ty yhhereinafter referred to as
7

“Physician.”

RECITALS

1.01. District is a Local Healthcare District, organized and existing under the California
Local Health Care District Law, Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et seq., with its principal
place of business in Bishop, California, at which location it operates Northern Inyo Hospital
(hereinafter “Hospital”).

1.02. Physician is licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and is certified
by the American Surgeons. Physician has applied for membership on the Medical Staff of
Northern Inyo Hospital. Physician warrants that she is qualified for membership on the
Provisional and Active Medical Staffs at Hospital and that there is no impediment to her
obtaining such membership.

1.03. The Board of Directors (hereinafter “Board”) of District has determined, pursuant
to Health & Safety Code section 32121.3, that the Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff requires
an additional physician practicing general surgery in order to insure adequate coverage of that
medical specialty and, further, has determined that recruitment of such a physician would be in
the best interests of the public health of the communities served by the District and would
benefit the District.

1.04. Physician desires to relocate her practice in Bishop, California.



NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES SET FORTH
BELOW, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
I

COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES

2.01. Physician agrees to relocate her practice in Bishop, California; to apply for and use
her best efforts to obtain membership on the Provisional and Active Medical Staffs of Northern
Inyo Hospital, with privileges in Obstetrics and Family Practice, to maintain such memberships
for an aggregate period of at least two (2) years and to maintain an active practice in family
practice and obstetrics in the City of Bishop, California, for at least two (2) years.

2.02. District agrees to pay up to $16,000.00, as incurred, to Physician for moving
expenses (which shall include items such as moving company fees, U-Haul and other
conveyance expenses, travel expenses, and lodging) to support his move to Bishop, California.

2.03. Physician agrees that should she fail to perform all of the acts promised in Section

2.01 above, that he shall, not later than thirty (30) days after being given written notice by the
District, repay to the District, with interest at the rate of three and six tenths percent (3.6%) a
prorated share, representing that portion of the two (2) years in which he is or will not be
performing such acts, of those funds expended by the District pursuant to Section 2.02 above. For
example, if Physician fulfills her obligations for 18 months, then he shall repay the District, with
interest, $4,000.00 (representing the product of 6/24 x $16,000.00)

GENERAL PROVISIONS

3.01. This is the entire Agreement of the parties. It may not be modified except by a
writing signed by each of the parties.



3.02. Any written notice given pursuant to the Agreement shall be deemed given when such
notice is deposited in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid, addressed to the respective

parties as follows:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

C/O Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

3.03. If either party brings legal action to enforce any rights or obligations under this
Agreement, the Court shall have the power to award reasonable attorney’s fees to the prevailing
party.

3.04. The rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement are personal to all parties,
and may not be assigned without the express written consent of all parties.

3.05. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, successors, assigns, and personal
representatives of the respective parties.

3.06. The parties acknowledge and agree, in accord with the requirements of Health &
Safety Code section 32121.3(c) (2), that no payment or other consideration shall be made for the
referral of patients to the District’s hospital or to any affiliated non-profit corporation, and that
no such payment or consideration is contemplated or intended.

3.07. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of California.

3.08. The term of this agreement shall be from the first day Physician is granted
privileges and is available to fulfill this agreement obligations until the last day of the twenty-
fourth month thereafter.



EXECUTED at Bishop, California, on the day and year first above written.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL

HOSPITAL DISTRICT
NG
" NN
President, Board of Directors v ,MD.
Northern Inyo County Local

Hospital District



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



153 Pioneer Lane
//‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Suite B
Rural Health Clinic Bishop, CA 93514

NIH (760) 873-2849

Fax (760) 873-2836

November 28, 2006
Northern Inyo Hospital Board Members

Re: Rural Health Clinic Electronic Health Record

Dear Board Members,

I have spent 18 months investigating Electronic Health Record software for use at the NIH RHC.
After visiting other clinics and viewing presentations on various products, I have chosen GE
Centricity Software. The NIH Information Technology department has reviewed the
specifications and approve of this product for use with our current Hospital Information System,
Affinity.

The Electronic Health Record software has been approved on the Capital Budget as priority one.
The estimated cost for the hardware and software is $75,950. The IT department will purchase
the hardware via their current source. The contract for the software is attached.

Dr. Brown and I will be presenting information on this product and hope to answer your
questions at the upcoming December 2006 Board of Directors Meeting. We plan to describe
how this system will help decrease NIH liability risks and improve patient care, as well as
improve efficiency in providing care.

I'look forward to meeting with you at the next Board Meeting.
Respectfully,

Tracy Aspel, RN, BSN

Clinic Nurse Manager



A ALLIANCE

Healiheare Solurions incosporared

Proposal Summary

Doctor:  Northern Inyo Rural Health Presented To: Tracy Aspel

Date: April 19, 2006 Presented By: Daniel Gallagher

Total Network Hardware/ Software

Centricity Software $ 47,820.00
Centricity Professional Services 3 9,600.00
Total Project Cost 3 57,420.00
Monthly Centricity Maintenance Fees 3 500.00
Alliance Monthly Support Fees 3 400.00

Customer Acceptance
Client Name Alliance Name
Signature Signature
Title - Title
Date Date

There are two primary options for Sfinancing -You can coordinate with our Leasing Agent (HPSC, see "Leasing Options” page
Jor information), or 50% down payment at time of proposal signing with the remaining 50% due at "Go-Live".

Hardware and software prices are good for 30 days from the above date. Merchandise is subject to availability and
substitutes may become necessary. Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc. reserves the right to charge for connector when
needed,

Alllance Heaithcare Solutions
2543 Warren Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8019
4/18/2008 www.goalliance.com Page 3 of 7



A ALLIANCE

PO

S

Electronic Medical Records Physician Access License with Media

h
e

Northern Inyo Rural Health

Import, Cross Reference Editor, ImageLink and ScheduLink Import) and Annual
Software Subscription.

$ 8,925.00 | $ 892500 | § 35,700.00
Electronic Medical Records Physician Access Annual Software Subscription $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00 | § 5,600.00
Visual Form Editor and Annual Software Subscription $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00
Basic LinkLogic Package (DemographicsL ink Import, NotesLink Import, LabLink $ 3,025.00 | $ 3,025.00 | 8 3,025.00

Bizcom Fax Solution with 2 Line Fax Board (This cost does not include the $295

annual maintenance fee to be paid in advance)

1,995.00

1,995.00

ecord Trai'nmg Days

for Interfaces

nal §

4/19/2006

Alliance Healthcare Solutions
2543 Warren Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8019
‘www _goalliance.com

Page 2 of 7



Quotation Prepared For-

Northern Inyo Hospital
Rural Health Clinic

Presented To:
Tracy Aspel

Centricity Electronic Medical Record

Prepared By-
Daniel Gallagher
27-Nov-06



GE Healthcare

GE Healthcare is a $14 billion unit of General Electric Company (NYSE: GE) that is headquartered in the United Kingdom. Worldwide,
GE Healthcare employs more than 42,500 people committed to serving healthcare professionals and their patients in more than 100
countries. For more information about GE Healthcare, visit our website at www.geheaithcare.com.

Centricity® Physician Office

GE’s expansion beyond hospitals and outpatient care areas into high-growth physician practices strengthens its ability to deliver a
complete “next generation” information system that can track a patient’s entire medical experience with their physician.

Uniting the best-of-class software in both electronic medical records and practice management, Centricity® Physician Office integrates
clinical and financial data to help reduce expenses and improve patient care. GEHealthcare started with the best clinical and practice
management software available, then brought them together on GE’s strong foundation. The new Centricity Physician Office package
offers practices the best of all worlds: entrepreneurial innovation, GE's technological depth and strength, and comprehensive
integration. Centricity Physician Office includes two main components: Electronic Medical Records (EMR) and Practice Management
(PM). For more information on Centricity Physician Office, visit our website at
www.gehealthcare.com/it_solutions/clinical/physician_office.htmi.

Electronic Medical Records (EMR)
Centricity EMR is an electronic medical record (EMR) system that enables ambulatory care physicians and clinical staff to document
patient encounters, streamline clinical workflow, and securely exchange clinical data with other providers, patients, and information

systems.

Centricity EMR is used by thousands of physicians to manage millions of patient records; making it the most widely used ambulatory
care electronic medical record. Centricity EMR empowers healthcare providers to deliver the highest quality of care at lower costs.

Practice Management (PM)
Centricity PM is a practice management (PM) system that enables physician staff to efficiently interact with patients for increased
levels of patient satisfaction, and manage the business processes required for effective and productive billing and A/R controls.

Centricity PM is used by thousands of offices to properly bill and collect for tens of millions of claims each year. Centricity PM is
designed to fit your current processes, size, and structure, providing an easily adaptable solution as individual as your practice.

Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc.
was founded in 1983 to bring technology driven solutions into the physician’s office. Alliance’s core business focuses on the sale,
installation and ongoing support of the Centricity Physician Office Practice Management and Electronic Medical records Systems.
Alliance supports over 300 Centricity customers in California and Northern Nevada and for your convenience, is a single source for
hardware, network services and ongoing support for the entire Centricity Physician Office system.

imagination at work




A ALLIANCE

Heabiboans Solorioas incorpomared

Northern Inyo Hespital Rural Health Clinic
I  UnitPrice | SelPrice

CENTRICITY SOFTWARE

8,925.00

$ 3 35,700.00
4 |Electronic Medical Records Physician Access Annual Software Subscription $ 1,400.00 | $ 5,600.00

$ $

$ $

Ele&ronic Medical Records Physician Access License with Media

1,500.00
3,025.00

1 |Visual Form Editor
Basic LinkLogic Package, per Enterprise (DemographicsLink Import, NotesLink Import,
1 |LabLink Import, Cross Reference Editor, ImageLink and ScheduLink Import) and
Annual Software Subscription

Bizcom Fax Solution with 2 Line Fax Board (This cost does not include the $295 $ 1,99500 | § 1,995.00
annual maintenance fee to be paid in advance)

LB e v 4

1,500.00
3,025.00

T |Clinical Content - Primary Care Subscription “ s - Is T
Total Centricity Software Cost , : $ 47,820.00

3 V Eiéctro?uc Medical Record Trﬁning ’Day‘s - — S. v 10,000.00 $ 8,000.06

2 |8 Hours of Development for Interfaces $ 800.00 | $ 1,600.00
Total Professional Services - Softwar _ : 18 9,600.00

Alliance Healthcare Solutions
2543 Warren Drive, Rockiin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8019
11/28/2006 www .goalliance.com Page 30f6



A pance

Proposal Summary

Doctor:  Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Presented To: Tracy Aspel
Health Clinic

Date:  November 27, 2006 Presented By: Daniel Gallagher

Centricity Software b 47,820.00

Centricity Professional Services 3 9,600.00
$ 57,420.00

Monthly Centricity Maintenance Fees $ 300.00

Alliance Monthly Support Fees 3 400.00

Customer Acceptance
Client Name Alliance Name
Signature Signature
Title Title
Date Date

There are two primary options for financing -You can coordinate with a Leasing Agent (US Express Leasing, see "Leasimng

Opnons” page for information) , or 50% down payment at time of proposal signing with the remaining 50% due at "Go-Live”.

Hardware and software prices are good for 30 days from the above date. Merchandi

is subject 1o ilability and substii

may become necessary. Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc. reserves the right to charge for connector when needed.

Alliance Heslthcare Solutions
2543 Wamren Drive, Rocidin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (316) 577-8018
W gosllance.com

Page 4016



ALLIANCE

Training and Classes - EMR

Kickoff Meetings

During this time the Clinical Systems Consultant (CSC) and clinic are drafting the project plan, organizing
the clinic team and setting their EMR goals and any metrics.

Centricity EMR In Your
Clinic Session

This is a comprehensive demonstration and exploration of what the product can do and how it is typically
used. The CSC usually gives this class.

Planning & Implementation
Seminar

This is a seminar offered to the clinic team. The class is designed to familiarize them with our
implementation methodology and processes. It is customized to the project goals of the clinic, and is used
by the CSC to help the customer appropriately plan the implementation, and make sure all the clinic goals
are met.

Workflow Development

Muiltiple sessions conducted by the CSC are used to map existing operational workflows and how to
design new workflows that maximize Centricity EMR’s capabilities by practice and specialty. Output
from workflow meetings influence the content of set up and end user training.

Hardware/Network
Consultation

This step is conducted by the Technical Systems Consultant (TSC) to ensure that the network and
computing infrastructure environment meets Logician specifications and works properly prior to the
instatlation of Centricity EMR.

Centricity EMR Installation

This is the actual installation of the software upon the server and the workstations and is work conducted
by the TSC. In a two-tier installation this will require Centricity EMR to be installed at each workstation
in the clinics.

Set up

This is the customized end user set up of Centricity EMR based on policy decisions made during the

planning phase of the implementation. The set up determines the privileges and preferences for roles and
individual users. This milestone is managed jointly by the TSC and CSC. The customer is responsible for]
set up decisions, set up input and will be trained to handle ongoing maintenance.

11/28/2006

Alliance Healthcare Solutions
2543 Warren Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8019

www.goalliance.com Page 5of 6



A ALLIANCE

Heabdicare Solytions Incosporarcd

Terms & Other Disclosures

Terminal/Printer Cables and
Electrical Requirements

Jresponsibility of the practice.

Please note that cable is not provided with any system and must be ordered separately by your Alliance
Engineer. Your Alliance Engineer will also advise you of your specific electrical requirements during th
system site-check, but all electrical wiring and services needed to meet these requirements are the

Taxes and Freight

Taxes and freight charges are not included in the purchase schedule and are billed separately as charged.

Financing

In the event that the Client has approved funding set up for the Total System Investment through US
Express Leasing, a 10% initial payment is due to Alliance Computer Technologies Incorporated, upon
Isigning the Alliance Agreement. Upon receipt of payment for the Total System Investment from US
Express Leasing, the Client shall be entitled to a refund of the 10% initial payment from Alliance
Computer Technologies Incorporated.

Definition of "Go Live"

Alliance considers a client's installation to be "Live" when the following milestones are achieved:

. Practice Manager - Defined as the submitting electronically or on paper the first payor claim from
Centricity Practice Manager.

U Electronic Medical Record - Defined as the first functional use of any single module of Centricity
EMR.

Travel Expenses

Alliance will be reimbursed for reasonable business travel expenses incurred while on assignment at
Customer’s location per the guidelines listed below. When approved, the actual costs of travel, meals,
Hodging, and other expenses directly related to accomplishing business travel objectives will be
reimbursed by to Alliance employees by Alliance. Alliance will invoice Customer for these travel
expenses. Alliance employees are expected to limit expenses to reasonable amounts.

Expenses to be Reimbursed

Expenses that will be reimbursed include the following

. Car rental fees, only for compact or mid-sized cars.

° Taxi fares, only when there is no less expensive alternative

. Airfare, if necessary airfare charges at reasonable coach rate if no other less expensive alternative.
o Mileage costs for use of personal cars to be paid at the federal rate, only when less expensive

transportation is not available.

. Cost of standard accommodations in low to mid-priced hotels, motels, or similar lodgings
. Cost of meals:

Breakfast - up to $7.50

Lunch - up to $10.00

Dinner - up to $20.00

. These limits include tax, tip, and non-alcoholic beverage.

° Charges for telephone calls, fax, and similar services required for business purposes

EDI Services

. $86 Flat Rate fee per month per Full Time Provider for all claims (Electronic and Paper) to private
participating/ non-participating and governmental insurance providers.(Unlimited electronic and up to
150 paper claims processing) [$0.48 per paper claim over 150 count per provider]

] $43 Flat Rate fee per month per Half Time Provider for all claims (Electronic and Paper) to
private participating/ non-participating and governmental insurance providers.(Unlimited electronic and
up to 75 paper claims processing) [$0.48 per paper claim over 75 count per provider]

00 $30 Flate Rate Per month per Full Time Provider for Electronic Remittance Advice with
eligible payers

00 $15 Flate Rate Per month per Half Time Provider for Electronic Remittance Advise with
eligible payers

. Electronic Patient Statement Processing First Page @ $0.63 (Additional page per statement
will be $0.19) Additional postal charges may apply if document weighs more then 1 ounce.

"I have read and agree to the above Terms and Conditions as a part of this agreement."

Client Initials/Date

111282006

Alliance Initials/Date

Allian a
2543 Warren Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8019
www.goalkance.com

Page 6 of 6



ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INCORPORATED
MAINTENANCE and SUPPORT AGREEMENT

This agreement is between Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc., hereafter referred to as "Alliance", and
Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic, hereafter referred to as "Client".

Alliance will furnish software support according to the terms of this agreement in consideration of the payment
described herein. Support will begin on effective date set forth below and will continue until terminated by
either party. Support is payable in advance and will not commence until support invoice is paid in full.

BASIC TERMS

TIME

Support service will be provided during normal working hours, i.e. 7a.m. to 6p.m. PST, Monday through
Friday excluding Alliance holidays. Alliance’s current holiday schedule is as follows: New Years Day,
Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, % day
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, % day New Years Eve.

SERVICES PROVIDED
1) “HELPLINE" (916) 722-1145 or (800) 238-4228 — unlimited calls.

2) Software updates issued by Centricity provided client has paid Centricity’s portion of the
Maintenance fee.

3) Pre-scheduled classroom training held monthly at Alliance’s facility.
4) Priority response on service calls relative to non-support Clients.

5) A remote troubleshooting service via modem or VPN, assuming the Client installs a modem or
high speed connection.

6) Preferred rates for customized programming and for other billable services.
7) Database management guidance.

8) Routine issues that arise under “normal” course of business use for software covered under
this agreement.

9) Troubleshooting issues that arise between intermediaries with which Alliance has contracts
(Centricity, ProxyMed, EMR Vendors, etc.). Though Alliance may not have the technical
expertise to resolve the issues, Alliance will act on behalf of the Client to resolve such issues.

PAGE 1



SERVICES NOT PROVIDED

1)

2)

3)

4)

S)

6)

7)

Software Support does not include customized programming or on-site software support visits.
Customized programming or other services requested by the Client and not covered under
"Services Provided" will be provided to Client at a discount from normal billing rates.

Software, hardware, labor or training that is required in order for client’s system to be updated
to new versions of software provided by Centricity.

Software Support does not cover reprogramming or reinstalling customized modifications into
a new release of the software.

Software Support does not cover the detection and removal of computer viruses, nor the
correction of collateral damage from computer viruses. Under no circumstances is Alliance
responsible for any damages arising from viruses.

Products not specifically listed as “Software Covered” in this agreement and/or supported by
Alliance. If Alliance has knowledge of such products, Alliance may be retained by the Client
on an hourly basis at preferred rates to provide the desired service on those unsupported
products.

This Maintenance Agreement does not cover software and operating re-license fees, if
applicable. These fees will be billed at the rates set by the software and operating systems
manufactures as they are incurred by Alliance.

This Maintenance Agreement does not cover non-application related support issues, but those
services can be provided at rates outlined in Attachment “B”, such as;

a. Troubleshooting and repair of routers, hubs, switches or other networking
components.

b.  Troubleshooting and repairs of any network operating system related issues.

c. Troubleshooting and repairs of application software including Microsoft Office
products, Crystal Reports, etc.

EXTENDED EMERGENCY SERVICE

If Client requests emergency service outside of Alliance's business hours, service will be provided at a rate of
1.5 times the standard billing rates, subject to availability of Alliance staff. Time will be charged on a portal-
to-portal basis and out-of-pocket expenses will also be charged.

CANCELLATIONS

Support Agreements may be canceled by either party with thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.
Any prepaid balances beyond the 30-day notice period will be refunded to Client.

LATE CHARGES

Any balance 30 or more days past due will incur a late charge. The late charge will be 10% interest per year
plus the cost of billing and collection services, for a total of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance.

PAGE 2



RATE & TERMS CHANGES
Rates and/or terms may be changed by Alliance with thirty (30) days written notice to Client.

DISCLAIMER OF SOFTWARE WARRANTY

With respect to all software, Client agrees that its sole remedy in case of any defects shall be such
remedy as is afforded by the software manufacturer's warranty of the software, or other such remedy
against the software manufacturer as it may have under any provision of contract or law. Alliance
itself, and its agents, disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including, but not limited to, any
implied warranty of merchantability, or fitness or adequacy for any particular purpose or use, of
quality, of productiveness or of capacity, with respect to any such software.

In no event shall Alliance be liable to Client for loss of profits, consequential, incidental, indirect or
special damages, arising out of tort, breach of warranty or any other breach of contract, representations
or obligations with respect to such software.

MAINTENANCE LIMITATIONS

Alliance is under no obligation to furnish any maintenance caused by the following:

1) Damage caused by abnormal electrical service, inadequate air conditioning, or other
environmental conditions outside of the manufacturers’ or Alliance’s operating specifications.

2) FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall be in default by reason of any failure of its
performance under this agreement if such failure results whether directly or indirectly, from
fire, explosion, strike, freight embargo, act of God, or the public enemy, war, civil
disturbance, act of any government, de jure or defacto, or any agency or official thereof; labor
shortage, transportation contingencies, unusually severe weather, default of manufacturer or
supplier as a subcontractor, quarantine or restriction, epidemic, or catastrophe or other similar
event beyond the control of either party.

3) Client not performing regular backups, or system not backing up for any reason whatsoever.
Alliance uses third party application software to backup servers and other devices, the
software manufacturers recommended backup procedure must be followed and it is the client’s
responsibility to insure that backup procedures are being followed. In no case, does Alliance
assume responsibility for insuring that backups are being performed.

4) Failure of Client to perform operator-level preventive maintenance as defined in the software
manuals or instructions supplied by Alliance’s specifications.

5) This agreement does not cover detection or removal of computer viruses, nor correction of
collateral damage as a result of computer viruses.

SOFTWARE COVERED: See Attachment “A”

MAINTENANCE FEE: See Attachment "A"

PAGE 3



ACCEPTANCE/NON-ACCEPTANCE

Accepted By: Date:
Authorized Client Representative

Non-Acceptance By: Date:
Authorized Client Representative

NOTE: With a NON-ACCEPTANCE of this SOFTWARE AGREEMENT, Alliance shall continue to
provide Support Services to Client on a per call basis at our standard billing rates.

Approved By: Date:
Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc.
6375 Auburn Boulevard, Citrus Heights, CA 95621
(916) 722-1111

PAGE 4



ATTACHMENT "A"

SOFTWARE COVERED:
®  Total Centricity EHR Physician Licenses: 4

®  Total Number of Licenses: 4

MAINTENANCE FEE:

The fee for this Support Agreement is: $900 to be paid MONTHLY and in advance. Included in the
maintenance fee is the Centricity Electronic Medical Record Subscription of $1400 per license.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

This attachment "A" will become effective on:

PAGE 5



ATTACHMENT "'B”

ALLIANCE COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

LABOR RATES
TRAINING:
Classroom Y day: Pre-Scheduled INCLUDED $400.00
Classroom ¥ day: Non-Standard $400.00 $600.00
Classroom full day: Non-Standard $600.00 $800.00
On-site ¥ day $500.00 $800.00
On-site full day $800.00 $1,000.00
TECHNICAL CONSULTING:
Application Support Calls INCLUDED $125.00 per hour
Support Calls not Covered Under $95.00 per hour $125.00 per hour
this Agreement
Programming $95.00 per hour $125.00 per hour
Tools and Systems Maintenance $95.00 per hour $125.00 per hour
Systems Evaluations $95.00 per hour $125.00 per hour
OTHER SERVICES:
Depot Service $95.00 per hour $95.00 per hour
On-Site Repairs $95.00 per hour $125.00 per hour
Remote Diagnostics $95.00 per hour $125.00 per hour
After Hours Site Visits $125.00 per hour Double-Time

1. Mileage and out-of-pocket expenses including hotel accommodations, parking, tolls, and meals
will be billed for on-site visits. Current mileage rate is $.33 per mile and will be charged portal-
to-portal from Alliance facility.

2. All services for Maintenance Customers are 1/2 hour minimums.

3. All services for Non-Maintenance Customers are one hour minimum. If an on-site visit is
required, there is a two hour minimum for Non-Maintenance Customers

PAGE 6



A ALLIANCE

Healheare Solutiows Incorponared

MASTER AGREEMENT

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

(Customer Name)

(Date)
Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic 11-27-06
(Main Address) (City, State and Zip Code)
153B Pioneer Lane Bishop, CA 93514
(Billing Address) (City, State and Zip Code)
Same as above
(Customer Contact) (Phone)
Tracy Aspel 760-873-2849

Term and Effective Date)
This Agreement shall commence on (“Effective Date”).

Customer and Alliance shall initial and date below such additional Schedules to this Agreement the terms and conditions of which shall
apply as of such date:

/ Terms and Conditions
(Initials) (Date)

This Master Agreement, together with all Schedules attached hereto (or to be attached at a later date) is further
subject to the Master Agreement Terms (“Agreement Terms”) attached hereto, and the Schedule Terms printed on
Schedules (as defined therein), if any (collectively referred to hereafter as the “Agreement”). Customer has read and
understands the Agreement terms and conditions and agrees to be bound by those terms and conditions. Acceptance
of this Agreement is contingent upon acceptance by a representative of the Alliance duly authorized to execute this
Agreement. The parties have executed this Agreement as of the last date shown below.

Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc. (Alliance) Customer
By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

1

AHS Master Purchase Agreement



Agreement Terms

SECTION I: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SERVICES. Alliance shall provide Customer with the “Services” as described in this Agreement and as described in the
schedules attached hereto (the “Schedules”) and as may be entered into between the parties hereafter during the Term or Renewal
Term of this Agreement. All such Schedules shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any terms or
conditions printed on the Schedules. In the event Customer requests Services during the Term of this Agreement by submitting a
purchase order, the terms and conditions of such purchase order shall be void and of no effect, and the terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall control.

2. TERM. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect for the Term. The Term of this
Agreement shall renew automatically for additional one year periods (“Renewal Term™) unless either party gives written notice to the
other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the then existing term that it elects not to renew the Agreement. If, at the
expiration of the Term or Renewal Term, any Schedule has not been completed, this Agreement shall remain in effect until completion
of the performance of the outstanding Schedule(s).

3. FEES AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE. The fees and payment schedule for the Services are set out in the Schedule(s). Payment
on invoiced charges is due within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Balances, which remain unpaid more than thirty (30) days from
the invoice date, shall be deemed past due. The past due balance may be subject to late charges not to exceed 1-1/2% per month, or
the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is less. Customer shall be liable for all costs incurred in collection of past due balances
including but not limited to collection fees, attorneys’ fees, filing fees and court costs. Customer shall be responsible for and shall pay
all sales taxes, use taxes, property taxes or other assessments with respect to the sale of Equipment or the Services provided hereunder.
TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE IN THE PERFORMANCE OF ALL PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS BY CUSTOMER.

4. AUTHORIZED CONTACT PERSON. Customer shall designate one or more Authorized Contact Person(s) for each project in
each Schedule who shall be the single point of contact for Customer for work direction to Alliance. The scope of the Authorized
Contact Person’s authority and responsibilities will be detailed in each Schedule. If during the Term of this Agreement, Customer
wishes to change the Authorized Contact Person, Customer shall notify Alliance in writing of the name, address, and telephone
numbers of the new Authorized Contact Person.

5. MODIFICATIONS. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written amendment specifically referencing this
Agreement by number, date, title and parties and executed by a person authorized to execute agreements on behalf of Customer and
Alliance.

6. MODIFICATIONS TO SCHEDULES. Any Schedules may be modified or amended only by a written document entitled a
“Change Order” specifically referencing the original Schedule and Master Agreement Numbers. The Change Order will not be
effective unless it is signed by Customer’s Authorized Contact Person and a person authorized to execute contracts on behalf of
Alliance.

7. WARRANTIES AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

7.1 LABOR WARRANTY. Alliance warrants that its labor will be free from defects in material and workmanship under
conditions of normal use for a period of one year from the earlier of the date of acceptance of the installation or the first commercial
use thereof. THIS WARRANTY DOES NOT INCLUDE, AND ALLIANCE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, DAMAGE TO
THE EQUIPMENT RESULTING FROM CAUSES BEYOND ITS CONTROL, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
NEGLECT, ACCIDENT, UNREASONABLE USE, OR SERVICING OR MODIFICATION OF THE PART BY ANYONE OTHER
THAN ALLIANCE OR AN ORGANIZATION CERTIFIED BY ALLIANCE. Warranty service may be obtained by providing
Alliance with written notification of a defect within ten (10) days of defect discovery and before the expiration of the warranty period.
After warranty service, the warranty with respect to a corrected problem will continue for the remaining unexpired warranty period or
sixty (60) days, whichever is longer. Alliance shall provide and Customer may purchase out-of-warranty repair service for the
Equipment at Alliance’s then prevailing repair rate as provided in a specific Schedule entered into between the parties for such
Service.

7.2. PRODUCT WARRANTY. If applicable, certain other written warranties may be given with respect to certain products only
to the extent provided in writing in a Schedule issued under this Agreement. Any such warranty period shall commence on the earlier
of the date of acceptance of the installation of the product or the first commercial use thereof.

7.3THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN WARRANTIES SET OUT IN THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY SCHEDULE OR ADDENDUM
ISSUED HEREUNDER FROM ALLIANCE ARE IN LIEU OF ANY WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. ALLIANCE MAKES NO
WARRANTY, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, OR ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY WITH RESPECT TO SERVICES,
EQUIPMENT OR PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER, ALL SUCH WARRANTIES BEING SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMED BY ALLIANCE.

7.4IT IS THE CUSTOMER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL OF ITS FILES ARE ADEQUATELY
DUPLICATED, DOCUMENTED, AND PROTECTED, AND IN NO EVENT SHALL ALLIANCE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
CUSTOMER'S FAILURE TO DO SO. ALLIANCE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF RECONSTRUCTING
DATA STORED ON DISK FILES, TAPES, MEMORIES, ETC., LOST DURING THE COURSE OF ALLIANCE’S
PERFORMANCE HEREUNDER, OR FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR OTHER ECONOMIC LOSS ARISING THEREFROM.

2

AHS Master Purchase Agreement



Agreement Terms

7.5IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUE, DATA OR USE, INCURRED OR SUFFERED BY
EITHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN CONTRACT OR TORT, EVEN IF THE OTHER
PARTY OR ANY OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGES.

7.6EXCEPT FOR PERSONAL INJURY CAUSED BY ALLIANCE’S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, THE
ENTIRE LIABILITY OF ALLIANCE AND ITS AFFILIATES AND SUBSIDIARIES AND THEIR OFFICERS, DIRECTORS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND SUPPLIERS FOR ANY DAMAGE OR EXPENSE FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER SHALL
IN NO EVENT EXCEED, AT ALLIANCE’S OPTION, THE REPLACEMENT COST OR PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCT
OR SERVICE WHICH DIRECTLY GIVES RISE TO THE CLAIM.

7.7CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ALLIANCE IS NOT THE MANUFACTURER OF ANY EQUIPMENT AND THAT
ALLIANCE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO IDENTIFY AND NO OBLIGATION TO CORRECT ANY ISSUES
INVOLVING THE YEAR 2000. CUSTOMER'’S SOLE REMEDY IN THE EVENT OF A SOFTWARE, HARDWARE OR OTHER
EQUIPMENT FAILURE AS A RESULT OF THE INABILITY TO CORRECTLY ACCEPT, PROCESS OR DISPLAY THE YEAR
2000 AND ANY FOLLOWING YEARS SHALL BE TO CONTACT THE MANUFACTURER OF THE APPLICABLE
SOFTWARE, HARDWARE OR OTHER EQUIPMENT.

7.8NO ACTION OR PROCEEDING AGAINST ALLIANCE, ITS AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES, OR ITS SUPPLIERS
MAY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS AFTER THE CLAIM ARISES.

7.9 THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT
8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer and Alliance hereby indemnify and agree to hold each other harmless from and against any
and all loss, damage, cost, expense or liability (including reasonable attorneys® fees) except to the extent it arises from the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the party secking indemnification in connection with the Services provided or used herein.
Customer shall indemnify and hold Alliance harmless from any and all damage, loss and liability, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, arising out of or related to (i) Customer’s possession, use or resale of any product installed by Alliance; and (ii) the use and
content of any Services provided by Alliance. This obligation shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.
9. FORCE MAJEURE. Alliance shall not be liable for delay in performance or nonperformance of any term or condition of this
Agreement directly or indirectly resulting from matters beyond Alliance’s control, including, without limitation, fire, explosion,
accident, flood, labor trouble or stoppage, any regulation, rule or act promulgated by any governmental agency, inability to obtain or
shortage of suitable software, material, components, parts, equipment, machinery, fuel, power, transportation, acts of God, or any
other causes beyond Alliance’s control.
10. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. Alliance and Customer in the course of their negotiations and performance of this
Agreement and subsequent relationship may be handling financial, accounting, statistical, personnel, customer and other business data
of Customer or Alliance. All such data is confidential, proprietary and the sole property of Customer or Alliance, as the case may be,
and shall not be deemed released to the other party, in the public domain, or for any other reason deemed to be usable by the other
party in any form. Alliance and Customer agree not to use, disclose, license or otherwise transfer any such knowledge relating to the
other party in any manner except as is necessary to implement this Agreement.
11. EMPLOYMENT RECRUITMENT. Customer acknowledges that Alliance provides a valuable service by identifying and
assigning personnel to provide services to Customer. Customer further acknowledges that the Customer would receive substantial
additional value and Alliance would be deprived of the benefits of Alliance’s work force, if Customer were to directly hire Alliance’s
personnel after they have been introduced to Customer. As such, Customer shall not, without the prior written consent of Alliance,
recruit or hire any personnel of Alliance who are or have been assigned to perform services during the Term of this Agreement and
until one year after the expiration of this Agreement. In the event that Customer breaches this Section, Customer shall pay Alliance a
recruiting fee equal to two (2) times the total annual compensation paid to Alliance’s employee by Alliance.
12. ACCESS TO PREMISES. With respect to Services to be performed on property owned by Customer, Customer represents that
it has the authority to allow and does grant Alliance the right of ingress and egress over Customer’s real property and further grants
Alliance a license to provide those Services described in any Schedule issued hereunder within the premises described therein. With
respect to Services to be performed for Customer on property not owned by Customer, it shall be Customer’s responsibility to secure,
at its own cost, prior to the commencement of any Services, any necessary rights of entry, licenses or other permission necessary for
Alliance to provide Services. Alliance shall not be liable for delay in performance or nonperformance of any term or condition of this
Agreement directly or indirectly resulting from Customer's denial to Alliance of full and free access to Customer's systems and
components thereof, or Customer’s denial to Alliance of full and free access to Customer’s personnel or premises pursuant to this
Agreement essential for completion of the project.
13. CANCELLATION OF SERVICES AND CANCELLATION FEE.

13.1 In the event Customer desires to cancel the Services described herein or in any Schedule, Customer shall give Alliance thirty
(30) days written notice of Customer’s intent to cancel (“Notice Period”). During the Notice Period, Alliance and Customer shall
meet to determine the work that remains outstanding and how the work is to be concluded by the end of the Notice Period. Customer
shall pay a cancellation fee equal to ten percent (10%) of the total contracted amount for the canceled Services or the amount specified

3

AHS Master Purchase Agreement



Agreement Terms

on the applicable Schedule attached hereto, whichever is higher (“Cancellation Fee”). In the event Customer has paid a Retainer Fee,
as may be defined in any applicable Schedules, any remaining Retainer Fee shall be credited to the Cancellation Fee and the unpaid
balance, if any, of the Cancellation Fee shall be invoiced to Customer. Any remaining Retainer Fee, after subtraction of the
Cancellation Fee and any other costs, shall be returned to Customer. The Cancellation Fee reflects administrative costs and other out-
of-pocket expenses incurred by Alliance prior to cancellation of the Services and is not a penalty. This section does not pertain to
computer system support agreement, which contains cancellation language superceding this section.

13.2In the event Customer has executed an Equipment Lease Addendum and has decided to terminate the Equipment Lease
Addendum or any Lease Schedule related thereto, Customer shall be subject to any additional termination charges described in the
Equipment Lease Addendum or Lease Schedule.
14. OTHER BILLABLE COSTS. The fees specified herein and in the Schedules do not include reasonable costs required to be
incurred by Alliance to provide the Services, including, but not limited to the following: (i) reasonable travel and per diem expenses
incurred by Alliance in the course of providing Services under this Agreement; (ii) reasonable long distance telephone expenses
resulting directly from Services provided pursuant to this Agreement; (iii) any CAD drawings or sub-contract expenses; and (iv) any
other reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Alliance on behalf of Customer (collectively “Other Billable Costs”). Alliance
will invoice Customer separately for reimbursement of Other Billable Costs, and Customer hereby agrees to reimburse Alliance for
the Other Billable Costs upon receipt of the invoices. Other Billable Costs shall not be paid out of Customer’s Retainer Fee balance.
15. ACCOUNT STATEMENTS. Alliance shall provide Customer with monthly statements and reports reflecting the Services
provided by Alliance to the Customer in the preceding month. The statements shall itemize the time utilized by Alliance,
summarizing the work performed, the fees charged to the Customer’s balance, and shall indicate the balance of the Customer’s
account. Time shall be accrued in fifteen-minute increments. Total time shall be rounded up to the next fifteen-minute increment.
Travel time shall accrue at one-half time.
16. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of California.
17. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. Either party may terminate this Agreement for the following reasons: (i) In the event
that either party files or initiates proceedings or has proceedings filed or initiated against it, seeking liquidation, reorganization or
other relief (such as appointment of a trustee, receiver, liquidator, custodian or such other official) under any bankruptcy, insolvency
or other similar law, and such petition is not discharged within sixty (60) days of filing; or (ii) In the event that either party is in
default under the terms or conditions of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, any terms or conditions contained in any
Schedules or amendments thereto, the non-defaulting party shall provide written notice of the default. The defaulting party shall have
ten (10) days from the date of the written notice in which to cure monetary default(s), and thirty (30) days from the date of the written
notice in which to cure non-monetary default(s). In the event the default is not cured within the cure period, then this Agreement may
be terminated, at the option of the non-defaulting party. In the event Customer fails to cure a default for non-payment of amounts due
under any payment schedule or invoice, in addition to terminating this Agreement, Alliance may retain all prepaid retainers and
recover all remaining sums due under all Schedules outstanding at the time of the default.
18. NOTICES. Notification of either party to this Agreement shall be effective upon receipt, or refusal of delivery, when deposited
in the United States Mail, first class mail, certified or return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or when sent by a nationally
recognized overnight delivery service, to the addresses set forth above or such other address provided for such purposes.
19. DISPUTES AND ARBITRATION. The parties will use their best efforts to resolve any disputes arising hereunder.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, any unresolved disputes arising pursuant to or in any way related to this Agreement
or the Schedule(s) shall be settled by arbitration at a mutually agreed upon location in Sacramento, California; provided, however, that
nothing in this Section shall restrict the right of either party to apply to a court of competent jurisdiction for emergency relief pending
final determination of a claim by arbitration in accordance with this Section. All arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the
rules and regulations of the American Arbitration Association, in force at the time of any such dispute, by a panel of three (3)
arbitrators. Each party shall pay its own expenses associated with such arbitration, provided that the prevailing party in any arbitration
shall be entitled to reimbursement of reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses (including, without limitation, arbitration expenses)
relating to such arbitration. The decision of the arbitrators, based upon written findings of fact and conclusions of law, shall be
binding upon the parties; and judgment in accordance with that decision may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. In no
event shall the arbitrators be authorized to grant any punitive, incidental or consequential damages of any nature or kind whatsoever.
20. SEVERABILITY. In the event any provision contained in this Agreement is for any reason held to be unenforceable in any
respect, such unenforceability shall not effect any other provision of this Agreement, and the Agreement shall be then construed as if
such an unenforceable provision or provisions had never been included in this Agreement.
21. WAIVER. The failure of either party to enforce or insist upon compliance with any of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the waiver of any term or condition of this Agreement, or the granting of an extension of the time for performance, shall
not constitute an Agreement to waive such terms with respect to any other occurrences.
22. PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. Paragraph headings as contained herein are provided for convenience and reference only. They in
no way restrict, limit or define the contents or terms of this Agreement.

AHS Master Purchase Agreement



Agreement Terms

23. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. Customer may not assign this Agreement without the express written consent of Alliance.
Assignment of this Agreement shall not release Customer from liability hereunder. To the extent that an approved assignment occurs,
the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

24. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original,
but all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

25. PURCHASE ORDERS. In the event that Customer submits a purchase order for any Services or Equipment to be provided by
Alliance, Alliance shall not be bound by any of the terms or conditions printed on the purchase order and such terms and conditions
shall be null and void. Any purchase orders shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any Schedule
Terms, as applicable.

26. CONFLICTS. In the event that there are any conflicting terms or conditions between the terms and conditions of the Agreement
Terms and the terms and conditions of the Schedule Terms, the terms and conditions of the Schedule Terms shall control.

27. FINAL AGREEMENT. This Agreement, together with any Schedules attached hereto, or to be attached in the future, or
Addenda or Amendments attached hereto, sets forth the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes any and all prior
agreements, arrangements or understandings related to the Services described herein and therein, and no representation, promise,
inducement or statement of intention has been made by either party which is not embodied herein. Alliance shall not be bound by any
agents’ or employees’ representations, promises or inducements not set forth herein.

AHS Master Purchase Agreement



THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



TO:
FROM:

November 28,2006

Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors
Barbara Stuhaan RN, OR Nurse Manager
Purchase of Ultrasound System for the Operating Room

Dear Members of the Board, on December 6"‘, I will be requesting
your approval on the purchase of an Ultrasound System (color
doppler) for the operating room. This is a portable system used
primarily for vascular access, although it has the capability to be used
for location of breast cysts and masses, nerve location for blocks and
abdominal imaging particularly useful in operative obstetrics.

We have been utilizing Dr. Clark’s personal ultrasound for the past
five years and now since more physicians have a use for it , I feel it is
time for the hospital to purchase our own. Since this is a software
based unit, it can be expanded to other uses as indicated in the future,
unlike the GE or Sonosite which are hardware based units.

We have had demonstrations of both this unit and the GE and feel
this unit will most meet our needs.

Attached please find a quote from the manufacturer.

Thank You for your attention concerning this issue.



‘te n Quotation/Purchase Agreement
LT D Quote No.:  12-111606SP-A

revolutionizi ng . Date: November 16, 2006
gitrasound " Presented by: Stella Pineda, Sales Consultant
5 diinol & — » Mobile: (323) 578-5196

Presented To:

Barbara Stuhaan RN Ship to:

Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514 Bill to:
Tel.: (760) 873-5811 ext.2260

TERASON t3000™ Ultrasound System
Consists of Terason Software, Terason Transducer and Laptop
Additional Features: Directional Color Power Doppler, M-mode, Measurements
Image Archiving storage 50,000+ images, still frame, dynamic clip, Integrated CDRW
Image format; Bitmap, TIFF, JPEG, AVI

» Battery or AC - .
Line : Unit Total Price
tem Qty Part# Product Description Price USD$

01 1 TERASON t3000™ Ultrasound System
Includes:
10-3225 Laptop with Custom Docking Station
10-3ADV Terason t3000 Advanced Software License
(Color Doppler, Spectral Doppler, Triplex Mode, Vascular Reporting,
Teravision)
10-3076 12L5 Linear Array Transducer
02 1 10-3088 5C2 Curved Array Transducer
03 1 18-26020 Customized Terason Cart
Terason {3000 Ultrasound Package Price $57,400.00
*Special Promo Package Pricing *$40,000.00

Terason will provide a 5 year warranty on the t3000 System at
no charge if signed order is received by December 22, 2006.

Total (tax not included) $40,000.00
less 15% deposit with order:
balance upon delivery:

Payment Terms: 15% déposit Balance: Net delivery
MasterCard and Visa Accepted
_Terms and Conditions: (see Exhibit A ne Year Warran

Terms of Delivery: Freight charges prepaid and added to invoice
Est. Del. AR.O.: 45-60 days

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR ACCEPTANCE

Purchase Order No. Acceptance Date Terason Division of TERATECH Corporation

Acceptance Date

Print Name Title

Purchaser’s Authorized Signature Terason Authorized Signature

Please fax acceptance to Penny Beal, Sales Administrator: 781-272-2609
Questions - Call 866-Terason ext. 1051

Terason division of Teratech Corp. 77 Terrace Hall Avenue Burlington, MA 01803 voice 781-270-4143 fax 781-270-4145
www.terason.com



a&terasont3000

ultrasound system

e

High Performance
Laptop Ultrasound ™

Images so rich, you won’t
believe they were created
with a laptop computer

The Terason t3000™ Ultrasound System -
is a powerful, portable imaging solution that delivers image quality, networking, and workflow benefits not previously

possible in a small system. The Terason t3000 System delivers world-class imaging performance by leveraging the power of
the revolutionary Fusion™ Processor and a high-performance laptop computer. The familiar Windows® graphical user interface
makes the system intuitive and easy to use, and its flexible design allows the system to be instantly converted from a portable

unit to a cart-based system.
Unbelievable Power
Teratech™ Architecture Fusion™ Processor

The Terason t3000 system is based upon Teratech Terason’s Fusion Processor is the brain of the Terason
Architecture, the most significant ultrasound system t3000 System. Unlike “custom ASIC” solutions that are
architecture breakthrough in years. Teratech Architecture based on off-the-shelf components, the Fusion Processor
combines the front-end Fusion processor with powerful is the world’s only fully custom-designed, integrated
PC-based software back-end data processing. Leveraging ultrasound chip set. The Fusion Processor drives 256 beam
patented charge-domain processing and system integration forming channels. its 128 transmit channels allow
technologies, this enormously fiexible, scalable platform multi-focal transmit zones, each dynamically focused with
enables the development and seamless integration of different aperture, frequency and waveform characteristics.
cutting-edge imaging applications and the flexibility to It also drives 128 receive beam forming channels, for
expand system capabilities. incredible B-Mode sensitivity and exceptionally high frame

rates, and supports higher frequency transducers for
applications requiring high-resolution imaging.




&terason#3000 , |

ultrasound system

High Performance Laptop Ultrasound

Unbelievable Portability
The 13000 system’s compact size and light weight make it easy to image in patient
rooms or at remote sites. Weighing in at just 8.0 pounds, the system can operate
on batteries for over two hours. The t3000 also easily converts to a cart-based

-~ system, or is available in a component configuration. '

Unbelievable Usability
Because the t3000 system runs as a Windows application on a standard
laptop computer, you-already understand how to use it Further, it offers
- PC-related productivity benefits that are second nature. Images, loops, and reports can be
transferred to standard word-processing and presentation software applications with cut-and-
paste simplicity. Data file management is intuitive. Wireless and Ethernet connectivity are built in.
DICOM export s a snap, and integration with voice commarid and other applications is seamless.
OneButton™ optimization simplifies the beginning of each exam by adjusting TGCs and a wide
variety of other imaging controls, so you can immediately focus on the patient — not the
hardware. During the exam, most common tasks are accomplished with a single keystroke.

The t3000 supports a wide variety of transducers and exam types, delivers powerful vascuiar and
cardiac reporting, and is designed to augment larger systems for imaging at remote locations or
to serve as the primary imaging solution in smaller or office-based practice settings.

Unbelievable Value /
An investment in the Terason t3000 Uttrasound System will maintain its value for years to come. ’ .
Teratech Architecture enables simple and frequent software upgrades, and our unique Laptop ]
Upgrade extended warranty program makes it easy and inexpensive to keep your hardware up :

to date with the latest advances in PC processing, communications, data storage and display

technologies. : ' /
Believe! '

We frequently hear such comments as “I can’t believe how good this image is!” See for

yourself how the Terason t3000 Ultrasound System can help your:practice grow, smooth your

workflow, and change the way you think about laptop ultrasound. We are sure that you’ll agree:

Seeing is believing! High Performance’Laptop Uttrasound has arrived. Contact your local Terason /

sales representative to schedule a demonstration by calling the number below, or visit us on the
web at www.terason.com.

& terason

revolutionizing
ultrasound

Terason Division
Teratech Corporation
77 Terrace Hall Ave.
Burlington, MA 01803

1-866-TERASON
©2005 Teratoch Corporation. Al rights reserved. 781-270-4143
16-3043 Rev 2 . ; i t
Terason Is a registered rademark of Teratoch Corporation. L info@terason.com
_ www.terason.com

3000, Teratech, Fusion, Laptop Uttrasound and OneButton are trademarks of Teratech Corporation.
Windows Is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation.



‘ &terason 3000

ultrasound system

Physical
¢ Dimensions: 13.8" x 11.0” x 2.5”
¢ Weight: 8.0 Ibs / 3.6 kg

Imaging Modes v

¢ B-Mode, Fundamental and Harmonic
Imaging

¢ M-mode

¢ Power Doppler

¢ Color Doppler

¢ Pulsed Wave Spectral Doppler

¢ Duplex Doppler (Simuitaneous, real-time
2-D and Spectral Doppler display)

« Triplex Display (Simultaneous, real-time
2-D, Color Doppler and Spectral Doppler
display)

Broadband Transducers
¢ 12L5 linear array
¢ 713 linear array
¢ 4C2 curvilinear array
¢ 4V2 phased array
¢ 12HL7 “Hockey Stick” linear array
¢ 10V5 phased array
¢ 8B4S biplane curvilinear and linear
amray
o 8EC4 tightly curved array
e 8MC4 curvilinear array

Digital Image Acquisition, Storage
and Management
¢ Intemal hard drive for image and data
storage
¢ |ntegrated CDRW Drive
* Internal storage for more than 50,000
images
* Storage of static images and dynamic
clips
¢ User-selectabie formats for digital stor-
age of static images and dynamic clips:
- Lossless native format
- AVi, BMP, TIFF and JPEG formats
- DICOM 3.0 format

Software Options
* Voice Activation Option
¢ Surface Rendering 3D Imaging Option

©2005 Teratech Corporation. Al rights reserved.
" 16-3044 Rev 2

Monitor
¢ 15" fiat panel active matrix liquid
crystal display
* Protective anti-glare, anti-reflective
surface '
o Adjustable brightness

Measurements and Calculations
s Measurements and calculations in 2D,
~ M-mode, Color Doppler, PW and CW
Spectral Doppler modes
e Cardiovascular measurements and
calculations
* Vascular Reporting

Advanced Cardiovascular Option
¢ Continuous Wave Spectral Doppler
¢ ECG trace
~« Advanced cardiovascular reporting

Optional Video Devices Supported
* S-VHS VCR
o DVRW -
* DVDRW
* B/W Page Printer
¢ USB Color Printer

Mobile Cart Option
¢ Height adjustable shelf with trackball
and keyboard-based user controls
e Additional shelf for recording or printing
devices
» Qptional additional monitor
* (Qptional 8-hour battery back-up

Power Requirements
¢ Operates via rechargeable Lithium-lon
battery or AC power
¢ Universal power supply
¢ [nput voitage: 100-240 V AC
¢ Frequency: 50-60 Hz

Inputs and Outputs
¢ Hot swappable transducer connector
¢ Isolated patient ECG connector

¢ USB connector
¢ Video Output: NTSC or PAL, S Video, VGA

¢ 10/100Mbs Ethernet adapter

Terason s a registered trademark of Teratech Corporation. t3000, Teratech, Fusion, and OneButton are trademaris of Teratech Corporation.

Windows Is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation.

-, Terason may change these specifications without notice. See your Terason sales representative for the most up to date information.

& terason

Standards, Safety and
Regulatory

* DICOM 3.0 conformance
¢ Meets electrical safety
standards: ’
-. IEC 60601-1/MDD/CE
. Mark
- CSA 601.1
- UL2601-1
o US FDA 510(k) Clearance

revolutionizing
ultrasound

Terason Division
Teratéch Corporation
77 Terrace Hall Ave.
Burlington, MA 01803
1-866-TERASON
781-270-4143
info@terason.com
www.terason.com




revolutionizing
ultrasound

a division ot Teratech Corporation

Arterio-Venous Fistula Triplex Imaging

Apical Four-Chamber Color Doppler

* Image courtesy of the Rose Organization
©2006 Teratech Corporation. All rights reserved.
16-3068 Rev 0
Terason is a registered trademark of Teratech Corporation.
t3000 is a trademark of Teratech Corporation.




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Cindy LeFever
PO Box 762
Bishop, CA 93515

"9 0000000

Cindy LeFever

November 5, 2006

John Halfin

CC: Leo Fries

CC: Mike Earls

CC: And the Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

Dear Sir or Madam:

I have had the pleasure of working for Mike Earls in environmental services for the past 8
years, the same department since starting my employment with Northern Inyo Hospital.

1 want to thank all of you for passing the wage adjustment, and let you know that I'm
proud to be a part of the Northem Inyo Hospital family.

I’m looking forward to many more years of service.

Sincerely,

Cindy LeFever
Environmental Services

® ® @ & & & ¢ & o 6 0 5 o & 0 & & 0 & 6 0 & o 0 e 0 e 0



THowk You Fal THEZ \%V{% Noc SH 1 F7
»,NVQSL\L,\:DL £ “Im\ , D..@ | 1
RAigZik IS @ﬁ\m.ﬁxi \\v:ps w%g\cf VY
e ize 1 Or2D

Thanks for a

;.ows\m__ Q_N\:\
£ ébm&m\m\“\

w% DeTRY DePT

Wk Vou 2o muein
O Gomzaless




Page 1 of 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
150 PIONEER LANE
BISHOP, CA. 93514

DEAR BOARD :

THIS IS WRITTEN SUBSEQUENT TO MY RECENT HIP REPLACEMENT
SURGERY PERFORMED BY DR. KARCH ON NOV. 8 06.

THIS TO EXPRESS MY SINCERE THANKS AND APPRECIATION
FROM DAY ONE UNTIL MY RELEASE FROMN 1 H ON NOV. 12 06
FOR THE EXCELLENT PERFORMANCE OF DR. KARCH,

DR. SCHAPEREA, SURGICAL TEAM AND NIH NURSES AND STAFF.
EVERYONE INVOLVED IN MY STAY AT THE HOSPITAL WERE
PROFESSIONAL, PROFICIENT, COMPASSIONATE, PROMPT
WHEN ANSWERNG CALLS — ALL RESPONSIBILITIES
COMPLETED WITH AN UPBEAT ATTITUDE.

HIGH MARKS ALSO GO TO THE KITCHEN STAFF — MEALS
SERVED, EXCEPTIONALLY GOOD.

THANKS AGAIN
CONNIE MORRIS

Monday, November 20, 2006 America Online: cnarl






